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LOS ANgELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, MARCH 29, 1971 

.7 -  4 ; 24 kit'. 

3 

THE COURT,  All 	all counsel. and all 

.5 

6 

7. 

8 

- 	9 

14 

11 • 

12 

13 

15. 

.16 

17 

18- 

19 . 

jurors are present:,  

. 7 r.:TUbick, has. the jury reached a verdict? 

THE. FOREMAN.:4- Yes,..twe have, your Honor. 

THE COURT: 	fini please hand all of the verdiat 

forms to• the 	' 

(Whereupon; the foreman hands the verdict 

forms to th;bailif,f whO-gives them to the Judge.) 

DEFENDANT _MANSON: .1- don't see how you can get by 

with this without letting me put on some kind of defense. 

Who gives you the authOritY to do. this? 

fey, boy! 

THE COURT; 11./3, Manson, if. you don't remain quiet 

I will have you removed immediately from the courtroom. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I didn't ask to come back. 

THE COURT: That is your final warning, sir. 

DEFENDANT MANSQ11; You people don't have no authority 

over me. Half of you. in here ain't:as good as I am. 

THE COURT: Remove. M. Manson from the courtroom. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: It is not the people's courtroom. 

(Whereupon, Defendant Manson leaves the 

courtrooMA 

THE COURT: The clerk will read the verdicts. 
• 

20. 
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22.  
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THE CLERK: "Superior Court of -the State of 

,California for the Cdunty of Los Atgelea.: 

"The people of the State of Callifornia. 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia ICrenwinkel„ • 

Susan Atkins, Leslie 'Van Houten. 

	

6 	 "Case No. 21,-.253 156, Department 104. 

	

7 	 "We, the jury in the above-entitled 

	

8 	action, having found the defendant Charles 

	

9 	Manson guilty of murder in the first degree 

	

TO 	as charged in Count '1 of the Indictment, do 

, now fix the penalty as death.- _- 

	

12 	 "Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

	

13 	signed Herman Tubick, Foreman-.--'1  

	

14 	DEFENDANT KRENWINKEIr: You have just judged your- 

15 selves, 

	

16 	DEFENDANT ATKINS; You! d better lock your doors and 

n watch your own kids. 

	

18 	TEE COURT : Remove_Migs Atkins from the courtroom. 

	

19 	DEFENDANT ATKINS : 3Zou are removing yourself. You 

20 are removing yourself from the face of the earth, you old 

21 foolg. 

	

22 	DEFENDANT HRENWINKEL: Jrhere,never has been any 

23 justice here. 

	

24 	THE COURT: Remove Miss Krenwinkel from, the -court- 

25 room. 

  

26 	pgrENDANX VAN HOUTEN: Xtbur—vboie 	is 4. 4thae. 

44. 
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ThE COURT: Remove Miss Van Houten from the courtroom. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINXEL: You judged yourselves. 

DL'EENDANT VAN HOUTEN: You blind, stupid people. 

Your children will turn against you. 

THE COTTRT: Continue reading the verdicts. 

THE CLLA: Further, "People of the State of 

California versus Charles Manson, Patricia 

Kreiiwinkel, Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten. 

"Case No, A-3153,156, Department 104. 

"We, the jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Patricia 

Krenwinkel guilty of murder in the first degree 

as charged in Count I of the Indictment, do now 

fix the penalty as deal. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

Hers an 	Foreman." 

Further, "People of the State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, and Leslie Van Houten, case No. 

A-253,156, Department 104. 

"Me, the jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Susan Atkins 

guilty of murder in the first degree as charged 

in Count I of the Indictment, do now fix the 

penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day of i4arch, 1971, 

Herman Tubick, Foreman." 
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Further, "People of the. State of 

California versus. 'Charles Manson, Patricia 

Krenwinkel„. Susan' Atkins. and 	 Houten, 

Case No. A-,2531  156,, Department- 104. 

1- 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 :  

7 

g. 

 .9 
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12.  
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20.  
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24 

• 25 

26 

I 

"We., the jury in the- above-entitled 

action.„. having found the :a.'efendan  t Charlea 

Manson guilty of murder in .t.hp-,fiest4  degree as 

charged in Count II of the-judictmeirt, do now 

fix the penalty as death,: .- • 
"Dated this 29th day of March, :19711  

7 	r 

Herman Tubick, Foreman." 

(Off-the-record -discussion between. the Court 

and the clerk.) 

THE CLERK: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, is each 

of these verdicts as to-  Coi.ukt I your verdict? 

Jurors answer yes.) 

THE CLERK: I repeat myself: 

"The People of the State •of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins 4na. Leslie Van Houten, case No. 
• 

A-253f1$6, Department 

"We, the jury. 411,-  the-  above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Charles:. 

Manso4 gUtIty of Int4116x.  in the -first degree as, 

charged in Count II of the Indictment,, do_nOw w:- 

fizz the 'penalty as death, 
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26 

"Dated this 29th day of March,. 

signed Herman Tubick, Foreman.'" 

Ladies and gentlemen of 	jury, is each of 

these 'verdicts. as to Count IT your verdict? 

28,105 

„Dated this 29th day of March, 1971;  

Herman Tubick, Tubick, Foreman." 

Further,. "Pe0146-9f the State of California, 

versus Charles Manson; Patricia Xrenwinkel, 

Susan Atking and-teslie Van'Houten„ Case No. 

A-253,I56, Department 104. 7, 

"We, the jury 4n_ the above-entitled 

action,. 'having having fdund the defendant Patricia 

Erenwinkel guilt.yof murder:in the first 
• 

degree as charged-in Count II of the Indictment, 

_ do now fix the penalty aO death. 

:Dated this nth day of March, 1971, 

Berman Tubick, Foreman." 

Further, "People of the State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel-, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten, case No. 

A-253,156t  Department 104. 

'"Wet  the jury in the above-entitled 

aotion, having found the defendant Susan Atkins 

guilty of murder in the first degree as charged 

in Count I of the Indictment, do now fix the 

penalty as death. 
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23 

.24 

25 

26 

'(AIL of the iurors,answer yes.) 

Farther;  "'the People-of the State of 

California versus Charles Manson., Patricia 

Krenwinkel, Susan Atkins and Leslie Van, Houten,, 

Case No.. A-253,156, Department 104, 

"We, the jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Charles 

Manson guilty of murder in the first degree as 

charged in Count III of the indictment, do now 

fix the penalty as death; 

TMDated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

signed Herman Tubick, Foreman.".  

further, "People of the State of 

California• versus Charles Manson, Patricia 

Xrenwinkel, Susan Atkinsj Leslie Van Houten, 

Case:No. A-253,156, Department 104.. 

"We, the jury in the aboVe-entitled 

action,having found the defendant Patricia 

Krenwinkel guilty- of murder in the first degree 

as charged in Count/II of the Indictment, do 

now fix the penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day -of March, 1971, 

Hetman Tubick, Foreman,"_ .  

Further4"People of the State of California 

Versus Charles -anon., Patricia Krenwinkel„ 

Susan Atkins,-Leslie Van Houten, case NO; 
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"A-253,156, Department 104.,. 

"We, the jury in -the. above-entitled 

action„ having found the defendant .SUsan 

Atkins guilty of murder• in the-  first .degree 

4S. charged in. COunt III of the. Indictment; do - 

TioW fix, the. penalty as death.. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971,, 

' signed Herman Tubick, .PoreMan." 

Ladies and gentleMen of the jury, is each: .of. 

these. verdicts as, to Cbunt iii your verdict? 

(All members• of the jury indicate yes. , 

'THE gLBRK-; PUrthetk  "People. of the State, of 

California' versus Charles Xansoni  PatriCia• 

SUSan Atkins and Leslie. Van Houten, 

casellot  A-253,1564. Depar-•tment 104. 

"We, the .jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Charles 

Manson guilty of murder in the first degree as 

charged in. Count IV of the Indictment do now- 

fix the penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

-_ german •Tubick Foreman.. 11  

Purther.,.!TeoPie of the State of California 

versus Charles _Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten, case No. 

-A"253,156, Department 10-4,  

"Wel  the jury in the above-entitled 
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traction-, liaviTiq. found the defendant Patricia 

Krenw,Uael. 'guilty of .  -murder in the first degree 

as Charged in. Count. IV .of -the Indictment, do now 

fix the penalt,as death. - • • 
'"Dated this 29•th. day .of March,- 1971.. 

"Signed Herman- Tubick, Foreman.'" 

Further,"Veo:?le. of the State of California 

3 
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IO 

12. 
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11: . 

18 

19. . 

20 • 

n 

23' 

24- 

•
25 

 
26. 

versus Charlet-  liandOn,,: Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, 	Vat leslie _ :liCtiten, case No. 

A-253'11561  Dep441erkE 	• 

"We, :the jury' in. theabove-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Susan Atkins 

guilty of murder in the first degree as charged 

in Count IV of the Indictment, do now fig the 

penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day of March., -1971, 

signed Herman •Tubidk., Foreman," 

Ladies and•gentlemen •of the jury, it each .of 

these. verdicts- as to Cbunt IV your verdict? 

.(All the meMbers of the jury' indicate yes.) 

THE CLERK: Further,"People of the State of 

California versus Charles Manson., Patricia Xretiwinkelr, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Ilouten, case No. 4-253,156, 

Department 104. 

"We, the jury in the above-entitled action, 

haVing found the defendant Charles Manton guilty 

hr 
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19.  
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22: 

23' 

24 

• 
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26. 

"of murder in the first degree. As charged in 

Count V of the Indictment, do now fix the 

penalty as •death. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971. 

"Signed Herman Vubick, Foreman." 

Further, "People of the State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie Van .Houten. 

"Case No-. A-2531156„ Department 104, 

"We, the jury in the above entitled 

Action,. having found the defendant Patricia 

Krenwinkel guilty of murder• in. the first degree 

as charged, in Count V .of the Indictment, do now 

fix the penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day ofAarch.„ 1971, 

signed Ilerman'Tubick, Foreman.." 

Further, "People of the State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Ktenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houtenr  case No. 

A-253,156r  Departmerit 104. 

"We, the jury in the above-entitled 

action, naving found •the defendant Susan Atkins 

guilty -of murder in the first degree as charged 

in. Count V of the Indictment, do. now fix the 

penalty as death, 

"Dated this 29-4111 day of BArch, 1971. 

4 

28,169 
	 -% 
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"Signed Herman.- Tubickt  VOXeraall." 

Ladies and gent1erken_ qof the jury is each of 

4110' 
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23 

.24 

• 
25 

26. 

these verdicts as to Count V your verdict? 

(All the merabe,rs of the jilry indicate yes..) 

THE CLERK:, Further,trPeopie of the State Of 

California versus 'Charles Manson., Patricia 

Krenwinkel, Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten, 

case No. A-253,156 Department 104. 

APS 

- 

"We, the jury in the -above-entitled 

action, having found the Zefendant Charles 

4anSon guilty :off murder 	- the fitst. degree 

as charged in Count n of:  the Indictment, dO 

now fix the ,penalty as death. - 

"Dated this 25th day -of .ylarch.„ 1971, 

signed Herman •Thbick„ Foreman," 

rurthe-r, "People- of the, State of 

California versus Charl6S ivianson, Patricia 

KrenWinkel, - Susan Atkins, Ioesli,e Van Houten., 

case J. Pe-253,156 DepattMent 

"We., the jury in the above-entitled 

-Actl.fpn, having faigia the 'defendant Patricia 

Krenwinkel gUilty. .of murder in the first 

degree as charged in Count VI of the Indictment; 

do now fix the penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day of _March, 1971. 

"Signed Herman Tubick, Foreman." 
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Further, "People of 'the State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patticia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins and Leslie Van Houten,. 

"Case No: 	 Department 104. 

"We:-, the jury hi the above-entitled 

6 
	 action, having fOund the defendant Susan Atkins 

. 
• 

12 

1; 

IO': 

18: 

19 

20 

23. 

24 

• 
25 

 
26.. 

guilty of murder - in. the first degree as charged 

in. Count VI -of the Indictment, do- now fix the 

penalty as death. 

"Dated, this 29thLday of March., 1971. 

"Signed german Tubick, Foreman." 

Further, "People of the State of California 

versus Charles ManSon, Patricia Krenwinkelr  

Susan Atkins, Leslie _Van Houten, Case No. 

A-4251,156, Department 164. 

"We, the jury in-  the ;above-entitled 

action, having' found the-defendant Leslie 

Van HOuten guilty pf murder in the first degree 

as charged in Count VI 'Of the Indictment, do 

now fix the penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day Of March, 1971. 

"Signed iiG111140. 'Tubick , Foreman." 

Ladies arid gentlemen of the jury, is each of 

theSe verdicts as to Count VI your verdict? 

(All of the members of the jury indidate yes..) 

'HE CLERK: Further, "People -of the State of 
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'11/ 	3 
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1.7 

18 

19 

20 

21 .  

22-

23 

.2.4 

0 
26 

"California versus Charles Manson, Patricia 

Krenwinkel, Sugan Atkins, Leslie Vat Houten. 

"Case No. A-253,156, Department 104. 

,"Tle r the jury in the above-entitled action 

having" o_und the . defendant Charles ,Manson 

guilty of murder:in, the first degree as charged 

in Count VII of the Indictment, do now fix the 

penalty as death. 

"Dated 'this 29th day of March, 1911, 

11 8ignod33ezuaii Tubick,1  Foreman." 

Farther;-"People of the State -of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel„ 

Susan. Atkins, Leslie Van Houten. 

"Case No.A-253,156* Department 104. 

"We, the jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant, Patricia 

Krenwinkel ghilty of murder in the first degree 

as charged, in Count -VITof the Indictment, do 

now fix the ,penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

signed Herman.Tubidk, Foreman." . 

Further„"Pepple of the State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie van Houten, case No. 

A-251,156„ Department 104. 

"War  the jury in the above-entitled action, 
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"having found the defendant Susan Atkins 

guilty .of murder in the first. degree as 

charged in Count VII of the Indictment, do 

now fix the penalty as-death. -. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

signed Herman Tubick., Foreman." 

Further, "People of the State -of:: 
r 	• 

'California versus Charles Manson, PattiOia. 
‘, 1  

Krepwinkell  SUsan Atkins, Leslie'Van Houten, 

case' No. A 253 156 , -Department 10.4 . 

VWe, the jury in the above,entitled 

actibn, having found: the defendant Leslie 

Van Houten guilty of murder in-the first degree 

as charged in Count VII of the Indictment, do 

now fix .the penalty as death:, 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971. 

"Signed Hermain Tubick,, Foreraan." 

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, is each ,of 

these verdicts as to -Coutit VII your verdict? 

(411 of the jurors answer in the affirmative.) 

THE CLERK: Further, "People of the State of 

California versus Charles Manson, Patricia 

Krenwinkel,, Susan Atkins, Leslie Van, Houten, 

case No. A-253 ,156., Department 104. 

"We, the,  jury in the abOve-entitled 

action, having foupi the defendant Charles Manson 
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guilty of conspiracy to commit murder as 

charged in, Count VIII of the Indictment, 

do now fix the penalty as death. 
2, 

4 
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7 

'8.  '; 

9' 

10.  

• 111.. 
A•4 

12.  

13.  

0 	 14 

15 
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17.  

18.  

19 

20'- 

2-11 

22 

23 

24,  

25  

26. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971. 

uSigned Herman Tubick„ Foreman." 

Further, -"People of the State of 

California versus Charles Manson, Patricia 

Krenwinkel, Susan Atkins Leslie Van Houten, 

:case No. A:-253,156, Department 104. 

"We, the jury in theabove-entitled 

action,, having found the defendant Susan Atkins-:: 

guilty of conspiracy to commit murder as charged 

in Count VIII of the indictment, do now fix the-

penalty as. death. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

"Signed Herman Tubick., Foreman." 

Further,"People of the. State of California 

versus Charles Manson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten, case No. 

A-253,156I  Departmemt 104. 

"We, the jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant Patricia 

Krenwinkel guilty of conspiracy to commit 

murder as charged in. Count VIII of the Indict-

ment, do now fix the penalty as death. 

"Dated this 29th day of March, 1971, 

flit , 

•, 
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1 '  
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.24- 

25 

26 

"signed Herman Tubick„ Foreman." 

Further, "People 9f the State of 

California versus Charles Manson, Patricia 

Kretwinkel„ Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten, 

case No. A-253,156, Department 104. 

'tile r  the jury in the above-entitled 

action, having found the defendant, Leslie 

Van Houten, guilty of conspiracy to commit 

murder as charged in Count VIII of the Indictment, 

do now fix the penalty as. death. 

"Dated this 29th 'day of March, 1971. 

"Signed Herman Tubick, Poreman." 

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, is each of 

these verdicts as to Count VIII your verdict? 

(All the jurors indicate in the affirmative.) 

THE COURT: The clerk will poll the jury. 

THE CLERK: Mrs, Thelma, S. McKenzie, is each of the 

verdicts for Counts I through Count VIII your verdict? 

RS. MC NENZIE: Yes. 

MR: KNAREK: Your Honor, if I may, I would likeeach 

verdict polled separately and have the jurors say yes 

individually to each of the counts, each of the jurors as 

to Mr. ManSom. 

I don't know how counsel feel about it. 

MR. PITZGERALD4 I will join in that motion. 

.MR. UNARM; I would likeeach, one of these jurors 
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1 

 

be polled as te .eaCh count. - 

mg COURT;  xes-. x understand what you, are saying. 

The clerk will continue polling the jury. 

THE CLERK: Mrs. Shirley B. Evans, is each of the,  

Verdicts:of counts I through VII/ your verdict? 

MRS. AVANSI  Yes, It 

THE CLERK: William T. McBride., II, is each of the 

verdicts for Counts I through VIII your -verdiCt? 

MA. MC BRIDE: Yes, sit, 

THE 'CLERK: Mr. Alva K. Dawson, is each of the 

verdicts for ,Counts I through VIII your verdict? 

SIR. DAWSON: Yes, sir.. 

THE CLERK: mrs. dean X. Roseland, is each of the 

verdicts for Counts I through. VIII sour verdict? 

MRS. ROSELAND:. Yes. 

• THE• CLERK: Mr. Anlee L , Slate, is each of the 

verdicts for Counts through VIII your verdict? 

MR. ,SISTO: Yes. 

'THE CLERK: Mr.. William M. Zamora, is. each of the 

verdicts for 'counts X -through VIII your verdict? 

MA. ZAMORA: Yes, it. is, 

THE CLERK: miss Mary M. Mesmer„ . is each of the 

'verdicts for Counts I through VIII, your verdict? 

MISS MESMER: Yes, it it, 

THE CLERK: Mr. John K. Baer, is each of the 

verdicts for counts I through VIII your verdict? 

.2 

3. 
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MR, BAER:: Yes, it is. 

THE CLERK: Mrs. "Evelyn J. Hines-, is each of the 

vordicts for Counts I through VIII your verdict? 

MRS. MINES : Yes, it is. 

THE CLERK: Mr. Larry D. Sheeley„ is each of the 

verdictS*for Counts I through VIII your verdict? 

Mqt- SHEELEY: Yes. 

TUE,,CLERIt; Mr. Herman C. Tubick, is each of the 

ve;dictS' for Counts r through VIII your verdict? 

M TUBICK: les. 

1' 

2 

	

.11 
	THE CLERK: All answer in the affirmative, your 

12 Honor,- 

	

13 
	THE COURT; The: {late for sentencing will be April 

	

- 14 
	

19th at 9:•00 a.m. 

	

15. 
	MR. RANAREK: lour gonor, may we approach the bench 

16 briefly? 

	

17 
	THE COURT: All trial motions will be heard April 

	

18 
	19th at 9:00 a.m., to precede the sentencing. 

	

19, 
	I1R. KANARERI May I. approach the,  bench on a very 

important matter, befOre the jury is discharged, your 

21 Honor? 

	

- 22- 	THE COURT: IS this the same Motionlou made after 

	

23: 
	the last'verdict„ Mr. Ranarek? 

	

24 
	MR. KANAREK: No, it isn't, your Honor, no, it is 

- 25 '=not. 

26-, 
	THE COURT; . All right, counsel may approach the 

28-,197 
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bench.. 

(The following.  roceddings were had at the 

bench out of the hearing of the. jury:) 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, there is extant •at the 

_present time .a publicity order. 

28,198 

 

1 

 

'  

I move that the Court hand to each ofthe-

jarors a copy of the publicity order and order the jurors 

not to discuss this case with anyoner  because they may 
• "• 

well be witnesses at the motion for new trial. 

That is my motion, your Honor.. 

- 	THE COURT: 'The motion is denied. 

MR.,FITZGERALD: Maybe it is not necessary, but I 

would like the record to indicate that we will at that 

time'move for a motion for new trial, and, in lieu of the 

motion for new trial, that the penalties be reduced. 

• THE COURT: I will deem that all defendants have 

' made a 'motion for new trial, and to reduce the penalties, 

18 all motions to be heardprededing the sentencing on April 

19., . 19th' at 9I0Q a.m. 

.20: 
	 MR. KANAREK:- We will waive time and ask that it 

21 go further than that time. because it is going to take more 

22; than that time to prepare for a motion for anew trial. 

23 
	THE COURT: That is the date., sir. 

24 
	M.R. KAAREK: Imake a motion it be extended under 

25' People vs. Crovedi. We have a right to prepare --

THE COURT: The Notion is denied. 

,-- MR. KANAREKi Very well. 

. 

17. 

12 

t4 

15,  

16 

17 
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(The following proceedings were had in open 

Court in. the presence and hearing Of the jury:) 

THE COURT: Ladies alid gentlemen -of the jury, the 

People of the State. of California owe a tremendous debt of 

gratitude to- each of the jurors, in this most -difficult 

case, for your unswerving deVotion to duty throughout the 

long, arduous months_ of this trial, and for the personal 

sacrifices that each of you iiait4Made in being away from 

your familieS„ your friends and your occupations. 

To my knowledge no jury in history has ever 

been sequestered for so long a period, or subjected to 

such a trying ordeal. 4 hope that it is never necessary  

After you are discharged today from further-

service, you are free to discuss this case and yOur 

service as jurors with anyone you please. 

HoweVer, you are under ro obligation to discuss 

it with anyone. That is entirely within your discretion.,  

When you talk to your families and friends 

about the case, and review the newspaper accounts of the 

trial . during the period that you were sequestered, 

you; will learn for the -first time what was kept from you 

concerning the trial and the many incidents relating to it. 

Perhaps this knowledge will give you a. better insight into 

the reasons, why -sequestration of the jury was believed 

necessary in this case. 

1 

-5 

6 - 

7 • 

0, 

11 

12' 

-, .14 . 

1:5: 

16,  

18- 

19- 

20- 

21 

22 

23 

'24 

25. 

261 

3 

2. 
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4. 

5 

-6- 

8 

to 

11 

12 

13 

- 14 

15: 

. 	16: 

1.7 

is.  

19 

?O. 

21 

21 

23 " 

.24 

25 

26 

'or your devotion above and beyond the call of 

duty the People of the State of.California thank you. 

/f it were within the power of a trial judge 

to award a medal of.° honor, to jurors, believe me X would 

bestow such an- award on each of you. 

- Before:We:adjourn I want to extend my personal 
.9,.' 

thanks to each of You;,and.71 want to personally shake the 

hand qf:ead.4 off` you  

(WereUPone  Judge Older shakes the hands Of 

each juror,) 

TIM COURT i Thailk-ypim-very much. The Court is now 

adjourned. 

1WhereUponl, an. adjoiWninent was had to 

reconvene Monday, April 	1971, at 9:00 4..m..1 
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.6- 
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8 ' 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13: 

14 

.15 

LOS 4NG414ES,CA4IFORNIA4 MONDAY., ARAIL 19, 1911 

g00 

.The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the Court, in he absence of the defendants, 

all counsel being present:) 

THE COURT: All counsel are present.- Before we take.. 

up any other matters, apparently one of the exhibits .1•1•1.F. 

iR. ICAY1 Peoples Exhibit 87. 

THE COURT; -- Peoplefs 87 was misplaced or taken at 

some time, either during or after the juryls deliberations, 

A. copy has been made so it may be substituted 

and placed in the record. l anyone wants to look at it, 

to refresh his recollection as to what it is, be may do so. 

MR4 KANAREK: Your Honor, we cannot agree to 

stipulate to that. It is our belief a felony has been 

committed ;— 

THE COURT: Then you can report that to the proper 

authorities. 

MR. EANARER: I understand that. 

THE. COURT; The only thing I •am interested in is 

making sure that that record is complete. 

MR. ItANAREK: Wecannot agree. We cannot stipulate 

to that. 

.' have spoken tcv mt. ritzgerald and Mr. 

Shinn about it, and we are not going to .stipulate that this 

16 

17 

18 

1:9 

20. 

21 

224 

23 

24 

• 
25 

26 

000023

A R C H I V E S



.2: 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8' 

- 9 
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13. 

*15. 

16 

17.  
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go into evidence. 

THE COURTS 	am goin.g to order it be substituted for 

the missing photograph. 
• 

MR. icANAREK: 	is our position 

THE COURT: Just a moment', sir, don't interrupt Me. 

HR.. KANAREK:  ,Vm'SOrry, your Honor. 

THE COURT: It is 'a.:,00py _Of 87. It is simply a dupli-

cate ooPy  of a photograph, and it will. be  substituted for 87. 

I<MARE,Ir: -We cannot afcept that.. We, aSk .for  A 

hear,ing:,_ an evidentiary heatins..„ 

We claim It is 'A violation Of the -due process 

and due protection clauses- under the 14th, Amendment, for •. - 

• your Honor to order summarily spate doom-tent into evidence., 

It is our-belief, your Honor, there should be a 

complete hearing on this,. I have not spoken to Mr. Keith; 

I haVe spoken to mr. Fitzgerald and ar. Shinn; we ask-  for 

- an -evidentiary hearing. 

Tat COURT:. Are you. Contending 'that this copy-  is. not ,  

.'-a -duplicate copy of Exhibit 87? Is that what you are saying? 

MR. RANAREHt I am contending, your .Honor, there._ 

should be a hearing. I don't knOw; I don't know, 

THE COURT: You certainly looked at the photograph 

- often- enough. during the trial, Mr. Kanarek. DO you haVe some 

doubt about it? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes.„ your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, then, I will tell you. What We. 

• 

* A 

19 

20 

'21 

22 

,,.. 24 

• 25. 
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- "": 7. • 
8` •  

will do, just to settle that. 

Mx. Bugliosi, will you prepare a declaration, 

if such is the factl .tht this photograph is an exact 

duplicate copy of People's• 87? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Very well. 

Mr. Xanarek„ you may file a counter declaration and will 

resolve the point at that time. 

THE COURT: And then 4.f you have„ony doubt. about it, 

T4 
~15- 

16- 

17- • 

. 18. 

19 

20 1 

-22.

23 • 

24 

. 	, 

26 

12 

1:31 MR. XANAREK: I am trying to convince the Court -- 

THE COURT: Just a moment, I have not finished, 

Mr. '<anorak, I am groping for the right words to describe 

your obstructionism with regard to what is such an 

obvious point that it hardly needs elaboration. 

All right, now, have you discussed with your' 

clients whether they wish to come into the courtroom and 

MR. KANAREX: I was going to, tell your Honor once 

again -- 

THE COURT: You are obviously wasting time. This is 

another disruptive matter 

• 
conduct themselves in a proper manner, during- the hearing 

of motions for new trial, or any other motions., and the 

sentencing? 

MR.. 'KEITH: No, your Honor, I have not. 

15R. FITZGERALD: No, I haven't, either. 

MR. SHINN: I havenit either. 

MR. UNARM Nor haVe I, 

• 

7,11; 

• x• 
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Vim coma; 	will ask you to do that then; then you 

.aan Come back ia here- and let me know on the record before 

3 :  

..6 Were very diligent in filing their briefs so that the 

prosepution may have a chance to read them on Friday, 

Kanarek apparently `filed, his after everybody went hOme 

this time that w le Mr. Neith, Mr. Fitzgerald and Mr. Shinn ' 

proceed. 
_ 	. 

MR. RAY; Yotr more. I would- like to point out at • . — 

• 

a couple -Of hundred pages.  - We have not had a chance to.read:' 

it 

at 5:100-W-clock Friday night. 

We just received itnow, and it looks like -it's_ 

14.  

15 

16 

19 

20 

- 22 

24 

25 - 

26 

THE •CU OT: Well, can. tell your  Mx. KaY, 	Kanarekl  

points and authorities are the exact duplicate, as far aps 

i can see, of those filed by Mr, Fitzgerald. 
them verbatim 

I don't know if he copied/or what procedure 

was followed. To my knowledge there is very little new, if 

anything, in his points and authorities. The great bulk -of 

the 200 pages Consists of apparently Xerox copies of news-

paper clippings pertaining to the trial.- 

MR. KANAREX: Well, if your Honor:reads the points 

and authoritieS 

THE COURT:- I did read them., Mr. Xanarek. 

MR. EANAREK: Well, your Honor, you would see -- 

THE COURT: Incidentally, I would like an explanation 

as to why you-failed to- ,comply with the Court's order to 
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file them by noon on Friday. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, Your Honor, because of the 

probleMs involVed in getting the duplication for the 214 

exhibits . 

1 

2: 

• 3 

.4.  

5.  

6.  

7 

"$' 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

0 14 

15 

17. 

1$. -- 

19 

20 

.21 

22 • 

.23 • 

24 

.25 

26 • 

THE MIU,RT: There ar• e Xerox machines all Over 

tos, Angelet. 

• UNAREK: I know, your Honor, but I had to go 

I went 1:0, a printing place in order to attempt to- make the 

......, I:Understand Mr*  Keith also .did not make the 

Court's deadline, I called Mr. Darrow; I offered to bring 

them to your -Honor's house. 

Mr. Darrow told me that. Mr. Keith, had -- because, 

he was late also -- had asked to' come to your Honor's house, 

and your Honor had declined, indicating your Honor' was not •  
going to be here over the weekend, or something-to that 

effect. . 

So he declined my regueSt. 

THE CQURT: In any event, I. donitfind it •a sufficient 

excuse, Mr. Kanarek. You are also late this morning. 

would like an explanation for that. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, Lour Honor, I think I- was about 

12 minutes late. 

THE COURT: No, yoU were 15 'minutes late. 

MR. KANAREK; Well, your Honor, I will tell your 

.Honor what happened. 
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16 

17 

18 

28,206 

At Pass AVonUe and the:Ventura Freeway X left. 

the freeway to get gasoline because I was afraid I might 

- not have enough to get to court. 
I went to Bass AvenUe; I got gasoline at a 

-__gas. -station. off Pass Avenue offramp, 

At the intersection, or the transition road 

• 

5 
,. • 

between the Golden State-Freeway and Pasadena Freeway, 

t _Vera the two come together there was a horrendous traffic 

jam., inching inch • by inch -- 

THE COURT: What time did you get off the freeway? 
4. 

gANAREZ: What time, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes...  

MR, FANAREK: Probably about twenty minutes to 9:00, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: And* then the traffic jam occurred after 

you got back on• the. freeway? 

MR. XANAREK: No4  the traffic jam was at the 

transition road between the Golden State Freeway. and the 

Pasadena Freeway,. 

TEE COURT: What time was that? 

MR. !ANAREK: Just before I got to the courthouse, 

your Honor. ' 

THE. COURT: Perhaps you. can explain to me why at 8:15, 

this morning your office called and told the clerk you 

were going to be late, 

MR. XANAREK: As an abundance of caution, your Honor, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

26 
Fs s 

re 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5. 

6 

7 

out of consideration for the Court, I wanted to indicate I 

would possibly be a few 'minutes late, yes, your 110110r. 

THE COURT: I see; s.ee That is a very interesting 

explanation, Mr. Nanareke  

M1, KAT AMI: Because I certainly -- because of your 

Honor's feelings towards me, I tried to -- I tried to make 

this 9:00 o'clock 

THE COURT: I have no personal feelings about you, 

Mr, Kanarek. I have some profeSSional feelings about you. 

think that you are lacking in professional 10-

ii 

12 

13. 

r4 

16-' 

.17- 
_ 

-18 

20 . 

21 

22 

:23 

24 

1111, 	25 

26• , 

responsibility; that you don't give a good deal of thought 

or effort to carrying out yaur,reSponsibility -as a lawyer 

in many respects.. 

But I have no personal • feelingS against you. 

MR, ZANAREK: There is no such thing as contempt of 

lawyer; there is contempt Of court. I would not wish to 

take on the court. 

- But I would welcome going through this record 

in connection With matters that I feel, wherein the Court 

has been erroneous in its rulings, I would welcome doing 

that on a professional basis with the Court., 

THE COURT; What does this have to do with it?  

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, because -- 

THE COURT: If you are talking about legal error you 

will have an, opportunity to argue your 'motion for new trial, 

Let's not -get off into collateral matters, 
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Xs there anything else, gentlemen, before you 1 

2 

• 1 

4 . 

5 

inquire of your clients as to whether ,or not they intend to 

conduct themselves in a proper Manntr? - If not, I would ask 
. 	- 

you to. each interview yo-nr clients and then come back into 

chambers before we commence.-' 
• -"-.1 

6 
	

(Whereugon, the variou& defense counsele go to 

7 consult with their clients and re4rn.)"',-, 

Mr. Manson did,not -indicate he wanted 

to come back into the courtroom.,  - 9 

11 

12 

13- 

• 14 

15 

-14• 

1-7 

1$-  . 

19-  

20 ,  

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 
25 

26 

COURT: 'The guestiton I -want answered, Mr. Kanarek„ 
, 	u 

is'whether Mr. Manson will condildthimsell in a proper 

manner; not wheiher he wisheS ta return to court. 

VAR. 10311AREX I will re-ask the question. 

MR. MTH: Leslie Van Houten said she would be good, 

and wanted to ooMe back, but I-wouldn't go any farther than 

that., your Honor. 

THE COUATT f don't expect counsel to underwrite 

their client's representations in that regard, in view of 

what has happened during this"trial. 

Well,. I am going to have all of the defendants 

brought into the courtroom then. I hope that they • have the 

good sense to conduct themselves in a proper manner. 

On the other hand,, if they don't, they Will 

promptly be removed and we will proceed from there. 

Is thereanything else before we commence? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you, want the jurors in court while 

.u. 
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the defendants are Making-  their argument as to whether they 

should be• brOught to the witness stand? 

-Do you want themin court? 

- THE COURT;. --I don't think it .makes any differencev  

MR, XANAREX: I make a:motion to exclude the witnesses. 

THE COURT: The motion is denied, Did you subpoena 

therm -here? 

KMAREK 	-yotir .Honor., 

.THE COURT: The moticin is denied. 

All right,•  let's. proceed, gentlemen. 

(Whereupon, at 9:35 a.m. the following 

proceedings were had in open ,court•, all defendants and all 

counsel being present:) 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

I believe, the first Order of business, mt. Fitgeraldo  

would be your motion for a continuance or, in the alter-

native, to be relieved as counsel for Miss KrenWinkel. 

Do you, wish to be heard on that? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, just very briefly. 

I think the affidavit attached to the motion 

adequately sets out the grounds for my motion. 

Very simply and essentially there just is not 

enough time_ to adequately and professionally, in a competent 

fashion, prepare the motion for new trial for Patricia 

Rtenwinkel, due to the complexity of the case, the length 

1 

2 

3 

5. 

6, • 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11. 

12 

13 

14 

.15 
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17 

18 
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22 

25 

 26 

000031

A R C H I V E S



28,214 

of thd _case and the number of witnesses that were called, • I 

4

• 

5 

-6- 

7: 

$, 

9 

12, • 

• - 1:4 

15-- ! 

16 

17 

113 

19: 

. 20.  

2L 

 23. 

24- 

• 
25 

- 26 

and the enormous :overriding importance of the motion. 

For that reason I,VOuld respectfully request 

that the motion be contipmed'for ten days in order that I 

might prepare additional materials, 'and argue additional 
• _ 

points-. 	
— 

As the Court knows-r  =I did file a motion for a 

new, trial,. but I don't 3.n. any-respect consider that to be 

an adequate motion, I think it is 'adequate, as far at it 

gods, butt it just does not go_ far enough. It is not 

comprehensive and it does not so-overl the 'nature, the points 

of law concerned in the case that. may very well =wince 

your "Honor to grant a motion for new trial. 

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard, Mr. BugliOsi? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: PeOple oppose the motion for continu- 

ance, your Honor. 

KANARBK: Your Honor, if 2 may, 1 also make a 

motion. for continuance. 

People vs., Crovedi — 

THE COURT; Then that motion should have been filed 

in writing on Friday as the Court: directed, Mr. Kanarek, 

and it should have been supported by showing of good cause 

which you have not done, so I will not entertain it. 

gANAREK: It was physically impossible. 

THE COURT: As for Mr4-  Fitzgeral&s motion, I-have 

given it careful consideration. 
'• 

• ' 	 - 
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I believe three weeks is ample time to prepare 

1 - adequately for the motion and, in fact, it appears without 

_ .3.  question that he has done so.- 

4 ! 
	

He has filed a written notice of motion, and- 

-5,  ' - motion, and points and authorities., including declirations 

-6 Of some 43 pages, which4 have teadand considered., and„:' 

8. certainly I would -permitiMt. FitzgeFald to argue additional

-points not included in Ilio•written suppOrting papers„ ,if 

9 he has such otherzpoints that he washes• to argue. 

10-' 

	

	
I find no sufficient sliOwing of good cause for _ 

granting t ►e motion for continuance, and that motion •is, 

	

1:1; 
	denied. 

	

13 
	

The motion to be relieved as counsel for 

• 14 Miss Icrenwinkel is also denied. 

	

15 
	

In what order do you gentlemen wish to argue 

16 your 	for new trial? 

17 • 	MR.- BANSoN: I would like to .put on a defense of 

	

18 
	some sort. 

	

19' 
	

i4.13, FITZGERALD: May We have just •a. very brief 

20 Moment, your Honor? 

	

21 
	

(Off the record consultation among defense 

12 counsel.) 

	

23 
	

MR. FITZGERALD: I will, begin, your 'Honor, if the 

24 Court pleases. 

	

25 
	

THE COURT:, Very well, Mr. Fitzgerald, 

MR, FITZGERALD: In support of the written notice, of 
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xaotion for a new trial there 15 attached a declaration by --

DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor t-- 

TIM COURT: Mr., Mans 	as I have told yot many 

times during the: course of this trial, you must conduct 

yourself in a proper.  manner while you are in the cotirtroora 

or you will be removed; the same applies today, sir. 

This is your last warning. 

-  MFENDANT14ANSON1, This iS your laSt„ Wattling, e.. 

THE .CQIIRT1 Go ahead, Mr. Fitzgerald. 

DEFENPANT• MANSON", Better pay heed.  to it. 

MR. FITZGERALD: There is attached to the notice-  Di 

.mOtien, two declarations, one a .declaration in: affidavit foxmr 

the other a deciaraton vn information:arid belief. 

In the declaration, the actual afficlavitl  and 

in 'the declaration on ._information and belief, I think that 

have established a prima facie case for calling-  one or 

More of the: jurors 	the case to the- Witness stand 

order that all counsel, -although I -am making the motion. I 

am anticipating all counsel will join in the motion,  to 

interrogate the jurors in, about five separate and distinct 

areas, if the Court please. 

One is to determine their exposure to 

prejudicial trial publicity. 

The other is to determine whether or not the 

jurors were approached by person other than other jurors,  

and the case was diScussed prior to deliberations and 

1 

2. 
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verdict..  

• 
4 . 

5 

6- 

-7.  

8:, 

9,, 

10 

11 

13 ' 

14 - 

IS 

16.. 

17 

18: 

19 

20 

21-1 

•g2 

23.  

24.  

'25 

- 26 • 

The third area is that perhaps the jury engaged. 

in improper deliberations, particularly in regard to the 

Morse instruction, CAlsTIC 8,.82. 

. The fourth area is the jurors' state of maid in 

regard to the deathponalty, and the affidavit attached to 

the -Notice of Motion. 

There is- a statement of one regular juror that 

his state of mind was such that the death penalty did not 

.'mean the death penalty, and life imprisonment did not mean 

1ifeimprisonment: - 

The fifth area is, all counsel would like to 

. interrogate members of the jury concerning their financial 

arrangement with regard to the sale of their story. Although' 

 

we have not established by way of affidavit or declaration 

tbat these jurors improperly. engaged in any financial 

arrangements, that is'to say, we have not established that 

'they did so prior to any deliberations or verdict, nor have 

-we established that there is any patent illegality in their 

conduct. 

 

 

 

 

Certainly it is a highly unusual and. peculiar 

situation, and the jurors are naturally reluctant to speak 

with defense counsel concerning these matters. Consequently, 

-the absence of affidavits on the .part of jurors themselves. 

We would. therefore., request that we be. allowed 

to briefly .interrogate- the members of the jury that are 
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5 

present here today to determine the existence or non-

existence of the five faCtors I have mentioned. 

Now, I can continua on -or we •can handle, this 

point-by point, whatever the Court prefers. 

THE COURT:. I think this matter should be 'resolved 

at this time, 14r. Fitzgerald, 

	

7' 	X.R. FITZGERALD;. I think other counsel Want to -beheard 

8 on this very limited issue as well. 

	

9 	THE COURT: All right, very well. 

	

10 
	

MR. KETT4.-1 May the Court please, I 

11 . are Fitzgerald's motion to examine the jurors under oath.- 

	

12 	 points and authorities only show one instance 

18: 

19 

20 

21 

2?, 

23- 

24 

25 

26 

13- 

14 

15: 

16 

17 . 

Where there may have been impropriety, not on the part of 

the jUrems, but on • the.part of someone not a member of the 

jury or a member of the Court's staff, namely a member of 

Life magazine. 

Letters were addressed to them; whether they 

received the letters or not is unknown to me. 

This is a matter that can be considered by 

the Court under People vs. Hutchinson, 

As I understand that case and the Evidence Code, 

the Court is not allowed to -- or let me put it this way: 

Questions concerning their subjective 

deliberations may not be asked on the grounds it is 

incompetent under the Evidence. Code and .People vs. 

Hutchinson. 
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2 

But any outside influences, pressures and the 

like, may be, and is the -Subject of proper inquiry. 

Under the circumstances .in this case, I did 

5 . 

- 	- 7 
_.= 

"."." 11 

• 12 

13-  

..14 

f$' 

17  
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24 .. 

• 	
25 

 
26 s. 

;.not approach any of the jurdrs., I doritt know what pressures, 

-or influences, such as the publicity they may haVe been 

,.,,-exposed to were* 

I do believe that inquiry is appropriate in this 

case, particularly in view -of its magnitude and also-  under 

:01e statutory and case 'law of this State. 
• 4 

` 	.4. 

4•141. 

. - - 

and as. I. believe it has been reflected in the public-pres4, 

- the colored pidture 	think it is _People's 87 -7 of 

- Sharon Tate has disappeared.. 

- There are people who say that someone on the 

jury stole that picture, - The clerk,- had told me that the 

picture disappeared in a way, that. it would mean the last 

place it was was in the jury room. 

now, stealing a picture of that type is a 

- felony because it is a file, it is part of a court 'filet  

and obviously‘ 	.know that such theft is a felony., no 

-matter -by whoM i is committed,. 

SO., therefore), I would--ask your Honor to instruct 

- the jurors- that if they take the 'witness stand they May 

incriminate themielVes and perhaps they want counsel, or 

some juror may -Want counsel.* 

THE COURT; Does_anyone else wish to be heard? 

MR. KANA.REK: Yes, your Honor,„ as yOUr HonOr knows.„. 

- Now, I am not .suggesting anything, except what 
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has been presented, to. me. This picture of Sharon Tate has 

been focused on by the press thrOughout the world as well as 

in Southern California. 

It is a felony, and. we Would hope that the 

District Attorney-Is office . would prOsecute that felony- as. 

Well as any other felony. 

And so that is a point that we wish to- interro- 

gate 

low,, perhaps , the People on the jury wish to 

have counsel in connection _with this* or maybe they wish 

to waive Counsel, but 'woad ask your How& to -- would 

move.,your Honor, tO info= theta that when they take the witness 

stand, and if they are interrogated in connection with 

this disappearance .of this pictUre of Shaton Tate, that she 

Qr he may incriminate herself or himself. 

That is my motion at this instant, your Honor. 

As your Honor knows, this picture has dist 

appeared: 

What I am saying is merely what has been'  

related to. 'tie. 

I make that motion. 

THE COURT; All right. Did you wish to be heard, 

Mr. Shinn? 

/412. SEWN a Yes,. your. Honor. 

Where the facts in support of a motion do not 

appear on the record or were not taken by testimony -during 
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the trial,. your Honor, I believe the Court has a discretion-

ary power to allow an evidentiary hearing. 

I believe Mr.. Fitzgeraldll motion and his.  

affidavit does not revea17-thb!:27": the facts that we 

want that are in the trial, -15-ut:ttreare outside the trial. 

I cite People:vt„Wuckerv.-117 Cal. 221. 

(Not-clearly be-arc.17-interruption by Mr. Manson...). 

MR. SHINN.: In. People versus Ferguson, 124 Cal. Ap. 

221, which states a court-  has discretionary power to allow 

evidentiary hearing at *a oti in fox a new trial. 
-1 	- 

And I believe_ this iS proper case where we • 
should be allowed to take .evidentiary hearing. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: And S pan' prove it. 

TEE COURT`-: Any opposition., 	Buglidsi? 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Has the defense completely argued 

their motion to have. an impeachment hearing on the verdict? 

If they have I have a couple of Comments in reply. 

MR. RANAREK4 No, your Honor, I have not. I ask for 

a ruling, .on my motion that the Court instruct the jurors 

they have a right not to incriminate themselves. 

THE COURT: Let's not waste any more time on that 

point. You have made your point. 

RANAREX: Is that motion denied? 

THE COURT1 Yes;- that motion is denied. 

Go ahead, Mr. Bugliosi. 

MR. BUGLIOSI1 As I understand it, prior to People 

vs. Hutchinson, 71 Cal. 2d34,2,tere.was a general rule 
• 

.t 	. 

 

411, 	25 

'26 
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adopted and gleaned from the common law prohibiting impeach-

ment.of a jury verdict. 

Section 1181, subdivision 4, of the Penal Code 

apparently provided an exception to that,general rule 

against impeachment of a jury verdict, and the exception 

came into play where, number-one, A juror concealed his 

' bias during questioning during voir dire. 

Number tWor  the defense did not discoVer thit 

bias 'ox concealment of the bias prior to the renderihg of 

the verdict by the jury. 

People vs. Hutchinson abrogated the general rule 

against impeachment of a jury verdict, holding impeachment 

of a jury verdict is permissible. 

However, the point that X want to melee is that 

all cases, even those prior to Hutchinsoniwhere Section 

1181 SUbdivision 4, was invOlved, People vs. Castaldia, 

51 CO,. Ap. 2d. 569, People vs. Sherman, 9.7 Cal. Ap; 2d 245; 

People vs. Sanchez, /32 Cal... Ap. 2d, 212. 

All of those cases, as well as the Hutchinson 

case itself never permitted an impeachment hearing unless 

the defense first filed with the 	the affidavit _of one 

or-more jurors showing_ grounds for the impeachment. 

Imother words, your Honor. there has to be 

some' basis' upon which the hearing can be predicated,. The' 

hearing has to be predicated ypon affidavits filed with the 

Court, not upon pure conjecture and speculation. 
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Perhaps fir. Fitzgerald has something to say 

first. 

MR. FITZGERALD: w 14 in xeSpect to Juror Sisto„ 

I. did file an affidavit, 

I conceder, of,course—, that Mr. Sisto did not 
v, 

execute an affidavit bi.lt I- think,:under the circumstances he 

does not need to execute an,.-affidavit. 

I actually-  saw an.d heard Mr. Sisto make a public 

statement to a Mr. Stan AtkinAolt1-  a newscaster on Channel 4 

television, the, day after, the verdict, on the 5:30 p.m. newsr  

that people had in fact contacted him and talked to him in 

regard to the case. 

That is, people. approached him and people 

actually talked to him about the case; that people -- 

during the penalty phase of the trial -- that people came 

up to him, when he was not sequestered, people came up to 

him and said, "Get them, get them!" 

The obvious inference meaning that the juror, 

Mr. Sisto„ was to get the defendants, Charles Manson, 

Leslie VanHouten, Patricia Krenwinkel and Susan Atkins, 

by returning a verdict ,of death. 

I think thatis a, little different situation. 

I think the Sisto situation is a different 

situation than When we,  are probing.the subjective state of 

mind of one or more of the jurors. 

As Witkin indicates in his California Criminal 
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Procedurer  it is highly improper for a juror to communicate 

with or receive communications from others concerning the 

3 . case, either during its presentation or after its submission. 

4 • 
	 Penal Code Section 1182 providas.:that the juror 

may not discuss with other people, or not permit other _ 

people to- discUss with him, the facts or circumstances -` , 

surrounding -the case unless and until those persons-,are 

2 

6 

7 : 
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9 • 

10: 

11 

12".  
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regular jurors themselves and it'takes place during the 

deliberation portion of the trial. 

Now, Hutchinson himself, the case that-  changed 

the law, involved an analogous situation. 	 -.>. 
the 

It is not/precise situation, certainly, but. it 

invo3.ved an, analogous situation. 

In Hutchinson :my recollection is that a bailiff 

illegally and improperly communicated with a juror while 

the juror was on jury duty, but prior to deliberations and 

prior to verdict. 

The Court in that case, the Supreme Court, 

ruled that an affidavit by that juror as to. the communication 

to him from the Deputy Sheriff would be sufficient, and 	, 

that it should be considered by the. Court in evaluating, the 

motion for a new trial. _ 

That is all we .are asking here is that 

think with Sisto there is 4. prima facie case, but for the 

short length of time. between the verdict and this hearing 

today,. I probably could have secured the filmed, tape- 
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2 

3.  

recorded interview of Mr. Sisto that would in effecte  out 

of his ownzouth, establish the fact. 

But I don't think, that anybody would strenuously 

contest the "=facts, that are contained in the affidavit as 'to 

Sisto . 

As to-the otherS,„ as to the other allegations. 
. 

that I have laade-r  improper •deliberations in regard to 
... s• 	• 

idorse-and the. -death penalty meaning not a death penalty, 

and the impermissible financial; arrangements, I think, as 

Shi,nn pointeddOut to the Court, the Court does have 

discrition and that is all we are asking for is an oppor-_ 
tunity to inquire of them in as brief a manner as possible-, 

and •in as germane a manner as possible whether or not these 

things influenced them. 

Certainly, engaging In improper financial 

arrangements with regard to the sale of their story is such 

an outside influence that it does not come within the 

traditional rule. 

MR. MITE: I woad adopt Sr', Fitzgerald' 's arguments. 

I have no intention of going on a fishing 

expedition as intimated by Mr. Bugliosi. There are certain 

appropriate areas to cover, and I know that I will, if 

permitted to inquire of certain of the jurors, stay within 

those proper limits of discovery, if you want to put it that • 

way, in determining whether there were any outside 

pressures brought upon any, pf the jurors. 

4 .  

5 

7 

8 .  
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1: 
	 Now, as far as failure to- submit the declarations 

or affidavits, from some or all of the trial jurors, 

think the Court might give counsel a little leeway in this 

case, at least in waiving that requirement if it is a 

5 requirement. 

6 
	 There does not appear to be• an absolute- 

.7 jurisdictional requirement. Apparently the Court does have 

8 discretion, but in this case/  and in view of the length. of 

-9 time the jurors were sequestered and were a captive 

10. audience. in this •case, and because -of the notoriety and 

11 publicity, I personally was very loath to. contactt-any of 

12 the jurors. 

13: 
	 I did not know how to het ahold of them anyway, 

14 and seek a declaration. 

. 15 
	 Perhaps I should have, and I should be 

16 criticized for not doing so, but. I didn't. 1 thought that 

17 their privacy probably had been intrUded upon enough, and 

18 they would not welcome any visits from, me for the purpose 

of obtaining declarations from themr  and they probably would 

20 not have talked to me anyway. 

21 
	 So I feel under these circuMstances, because of 

22: the uniqueness of the situation, that brief inquiry in the 

23 areas outlined by Mr: Fitzgerald, should be pertatted by 

24 the Court. 

- Thank you. 

26 
	MR. (ANAREK: Your Vonor, in terms of -- there is 
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process out for the Sheriff, and the Sheriff has only 

returned, as-I understand it, the only process that-has 

been returned is that as to Juror Roseland, so your Honor's 
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not granting a continuance is, we allege, a denial of-due 

process and equal protection in view of the fact that- the 

Sheriff does have the subpoenas as to all_of the jurors, 

including Victoria Kampman, Who we have alleged_was dis-

charged erroneously and who, in fact, was a regular juror. 

And so we would,li%e to point-,that-out to, ;the 

Court.' 

Perhaps the Court will reconsidecitgdecision 

not to grant a continuance, on that type of showing ,-

and I do move, your Honor to continue, go we can have those 

jurors here, because the Sheriff does have the subpoenas. 

THE COURT: Does that complete your argument, 

Mt, Kanarek? 

VO4 KANAREK: No, your Honor. May I have a ruling on 

that,your Honor? 

THE COURT: You, will get a ruling when you complete 

your argument. 

MR; KANAREK: "Very well, your Honor, just a couple of 

points. 

If„ your Honor, if this case were not a 

publicized. case-, the jury -would not have been sequestered 

and these problems would not have --some of these problems 

would not have arisen-, 
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2 

411 	-3 was any proceeding whatsoever in your Etonoris courtroom. 
4 	 And so it is 	,he greatest :Of reluctance 

5 that i point out a couple-of of r Maiters'.which we think 

6  are such that 	especially ~ih view-eg the fact-that the 

The District Attorney, as we•knoTAT from this 

record, has chosen to publicize this' case long before there 

prosecutiOn is asking foie the death Sentence, and. death 

verdicts have been returned -- the juror,,Aamoral  on 

television stated that the jurors, were propiOcuous. 

Now, that May be trUeor'it may be untrue_,_ 

The only way we can find. out,. and'tha:Oilly way we can find 

what the facts are from which the Court can base its 

determination is hytaking- teptiMony: 

We did not manufacture that. Mr, Zamora went on 

a program and so stated. 
• 

- 

Now, how can we allow people, knowing the 
R y 

propensities of man and how peopla are influenced by their 

friendships and liaisons, and so forth, with the opposite 

sex, how can we allow people to g6 to the gas chamber when a 

juror makes that statement? The only way we can ferret out 

if this' is truth or not is by taking'evidence. 

Furthermore, your 'Honor, Juror Roseland, and 

this was on the front page of the laps,  Angeles --.or it 'was a 

front-page story, 1 don't know if this-  paxticularpart --

think it was about on Page 16 of that issue of the Times 

which I believe was a week ago today Juror Roseland, as we 
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set 'out. in our affidavit, stated: 

"When we first heard the nature of the 

critnes that were involved, I think we all 

realized that our decision in the case would 

influence young people all over the world." 

8' 
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Now, your Hijnor has cases before him every.  -day . 

where justice is. administered without the evil eye. of 

publicity, and th..e ,jurors and the Court -- the decision is 

'rendered based• upOn evidence, based 'upon law,. not based upOn 

1 what the outside world is going' to think, and when a . juror 

is under this kind of an influenCe„ it is -unfair to the. . 

juror -- it is unfair to all of these jurors to have to .  

realite this kind of a fact, that this case would influence 

young people all over the world. - 

Certainly this is in the minds of these jurors, 

when they are deciding this case, how Can, they, how can they, 

even if they were an Oliver Wendell Holmes or God himself, 

how could they possibly -- how could they possibly render a 

decision that would not be influenced -by knowing that -the 

'worldis looking at them. 

Then we go on to the next statement of Mrs. 

Roseland, "Atter realizing that —" 

THE COURT: What are you reading from, Mr. Ka.narek? 

MR,. KANkREK: My declaration, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Your:declaration? 

MR. 'WARM:. This is under penalty of perjury of 
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what was in the Los Angeles Times, your -Honor. 

THE COURT:: Go ahead. 1  

MR. KANAIER:_ It is. on. information and belief. 

X am not 	1 was not percipient, but it was in the Los 
ne. 

THE COURT; All right, go ahead. 

MR. KANAREK;"After realizing that Z tried to keep the 

social implications• of the trial out og my mind completely 

and just look no further than the evidence being. presented." 

_Furor Roseland did what she could do, she said 

here, she trred. It is an impossible task because let's 

look at her next statement. Her nest statement is; 

11But I thank God there was overwhelming evidence 

enough to convict, them." 

That is a most unusual statement, thanking God 

that there w4s enough evidence to convict Mr. Manson. 

would think that a juror would thank God there 

isn't enough evidence to find people guilty of murder 

rather than thanking Gad- that there is enough to convict 

him 'of murder. 

That is certainly not consonant with what this 

country was founded upon and was predicated upon, your Honor. 

We have• the further facts of, during this trial, 

of during this trial certain matters being brought to the 

Court's attention that are in. the record. These are 

matters that we did not 	We only heard about them. 

• 
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.7 

-They were broUght to- our attention. 

For instance, the juror Illness  her husband 

Saying she developer-1 a drinking --problem after she went on 

the. ji.lry, I did not manufacture that, It was on BaXter 

:Wares program-. 

The only way It7e can ferret it out — -can we 

send people to -the as chamber? The jurors themselves .tray 

want to exOnera.te themselves.. -They have become in. a. way 

public- figures., judges. 

This -is an opportunity not. only for us to get 

at the facts but also -- also- for the jurors to let the 

C0UVt and everybody know that maybe some of these things 

are not true. 

Xamture yOar HonOr is familiar with the 

court of Appeal .decision: from the Fifth -Circuit, Marion vs. 

heator  I think is :the case, wherein the.-Court of Appeals in. 

the Fifth Circuit which is not our Ninth Circuit and it is 

;not the California Supreme -court, but I think it is persuasive 

that if there itt- errer in- connection with one.- juror in a 

-death sentence case, just ono juror, that is prejudicial 

because -obviously without that unanimity there - Cannot by 

death: 

9 
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1-1 
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21. 

22 

And so we ask your-  honor to allow this evitden-.-

tiary hearing so that we let the evidence come out, what-

ever it may be, •and your honor will then be• able to make a, 

decision based upon evidence. 

25 

26 
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'There is, .for. instance, mr. $heeley s statement 

-that they should -all stick together which, .-yoUt.lionor, X am 

sure, has been. apprised of,- 

. .Mr.. 'Tubick mentioned it at his preSS conference., 

which iS most unusual 'for a jury foreman in any event to 

have. a press conference at the Ambassador 	which 

-Sheeley supposedly s.aid, "-Letts all. stick together,' 

and then. something. .about $209,000.. 

• :So we have unanimity for the sake Of money-,. 

perhaps t 'because if there is- a mistrial or something 'like_ 

that, .or there IS not unanimity, the- story may -be worth 

bedaUse the next init.  Vottla, be coming here., and we 

woad then have-- -we would then have the lack of focus-  upon 

jury and their -story may not be. worth. as =Ch., unless 

there is -death.. 

We also have, we also have. the fact that in the 

deUberations - we haVe 	these things, would be in the 

minds of the jurors:1, 

Were .the Minds of the jurors on dollars or - Vete 

•Of the jurors on 'asseSting: the evidence? 

These are -  the: things that. we have to: deterMine. 

The only way we -could ;detergline them would be 	to see if 

is • by taking-  ev-idender. your tionOr. 

These are some of them; X have others, but I 

think that this 	-why, should' we allow this case to: be a 

-case 'wherein people like for inStance„ this. book that has 

1: 
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theta j.s,  any error 
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been written, Witness To Evil, a man has already written a 

book, Mx, Bishop has written a book. 

He has in that book, which is already released, 

I saw a book review of it, in the Sacramento Bee, I think it 

was, over the weekend, in which 1ze' speaks of things. 

They speak of matters- wherein clearly the gag 

order was violated. . 

Be is talking of matters "that_OCUrred at the 

bench and occurred in .ohambers, 'These. are the types of 

things that haVe occurred.. 	
- te r  

Somebody violated the,gagJorder:there. I have 

my ideas of who it was, but what I au getting at is 

TiE COURT: Confine your argument to the point under 

consideration. 

MR. KANAREK: T aM doing it by way of illustration, 

that we Must put some of the matters that we have brought 

to the Courtrs attention -- not only in the interest of 

justice -for the defendants, but also to vindicate our system 

of justice, b6cause these matters will go on and on and on, 

and people will conjecture, and maybe make up their minds 

concerning matters that did, not even ()Cour. 

The only way we can tell is by taking evidence. 

THE COURT:. Anything further? 

MR. KANAREK: And I join with Mr. Fitzgerald And 

Mr. Keith and Mr. Shinn ,-s comments, your Honor, in this 

request to take evidence. 

000051

A R C H I V E S



-11 

1.2 

- 13,  

14:. 

• 15 

-16 

x7 r 

 18. 

19 

• -20 

22 

- 

25 

26 

231 

THE COURT: Of course, one of the reasons that the 

Court required counSel to file-last Friday their motions in 

writing, supported in addition by the statement of the 

-.Statutory grounds of the precise matters relied on. with 

:reference to this case, was just so that you gentlemen would 

 

-have the opportunity, and the Court would have the oppor-

tunity,* to consider all matters in connection with these 

motions ; 

belieVe Mr. Fitzgerald was the only one who 

filed declarations, 

  

In any event, I read all of the motion papers. 

Mr. Fitzgerald's declaration is, hearsay; his second 

declaration on information and beliefs hearsay on. hearsalr. 

It is clear that neither of those declarations 

can, be considered by' the Court in connection with this.. I 

have given this matter careful consideration and there had 

been rumors to the effect that the jury would be subpoenaed 

'in for, the hearing on Motion for new trial, so I have had 

three weeks to consider this question, and whether or not 

it is desirable or necessary for the jury to be interrogated 

and I'have concluded that there is no such necessity, nor 

is it desirable for theAury to be interrogated, and that 

motion will be denied. 

Do you wish to argue your motion for a new trial,.  

'Mr*  Fitzgerald? 

• MR. M2GgRALDI Yes, your Honor* 
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THE' COURTI. Incidentally, at this time if any of the. 

jurors- who are. here under subpoena wish to. leave, they-will 

be excused:".. They are, of coUrse, free to stay if.they 

want to stay; but insofar as-any requirement is concerned, 

from outside-.of  the County, would submit on the basis of 

the points, and authotitieS4  and the argument I made at the 

time that the motion. was,kade, 

'Rather than reiterate ' 'all the comments I made 

to your Honor during the course of the trial as these 

various points came up, I don't think that is necessary on 

the motion for new trial. I think your Honor has them in 

mind. 

they are free to leave; 

trial. 

MR IcANAREIC: Well, your Horio.r, may we make the record 

R. FITZGUALD: On Page 3 •of my Notice of Motion I 

set out various points, in regard to the motion for a new 

I will submit item number one. 

Item number two, I will submit. 

Item number three.. 

Item four, item five, item six, item seven, 

item eight, nine, ten, eleven, twelve, thirteen, fourteen, 

fifteen, sixteen, seventeen, eighteen and nineteen we have 

just covered, your Honor. 

Your Honor did indicate that, just briefly, 

Item number one, the Totter relating.  to a jury 

7 
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that you would give me leave to raise additional items. 

I did. not anticipate that, but I do have one additional 

item which. I would like to raise. It is 'not included in 

the zietion for new trial., and that is-7that. -the Court erred 

in a Matter of law in-  giving to- the:. jury.C2WIC-  instruction 

; 8,82. - That is' the so-called Morse Instruction.. 

We argued about thit at the time it was given, 

We had .a conference with regard to the, instructions in 

chambers. 	
ov. • 

put l think it -is ,irgiliful to reiterate, 
- 

• particularly in light of the hearsay statements of 

W. McBride., that this Morse instruction Actually tells the 

jury that at some time the defendants can be paroled. 

It Actually calls their attention to the fact 

that parole is obviOusly in the future of anybody they 

are about to cOnVict and. sentence. 

It tells them that. they can be released at 

some future 'date. 

Then the instruction: in the last paragraph 

goes on to tell them that now that the scheme of parole in 

California' has been explained to- them, they are to disregard .  

it;  

Velix Frankfurter in an analogous situation._ 

referred to that. type of instruction or admonition to the 

jury as telling-  a little boy to gO into the corner and not 

think• of a white. elephant.. 
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in and believe in the public.officials appointed to the 

Adult Authority by the Governor. 

Zt strikes me 'that telling the jury to put 

2.8,234 

1 	 Once you tell this jury that the defendants are 

2 going to be paroled at some future date or are likely to be 

3. paroled at some future date they are obviously -- it is 

4 obviously difficult for them to remove that idea from their 

-97 

10 

.117 

12 

• 13 

110 	14 

15 

16 

18' 

19.-  

20 

' 21 

zz 

23 

25 

.26 ' 

mind. 

NOw, jurors who spent any amount of time in 

California, and all of these jurors are registered voters 

so'-they have been here for some amount of time, they have be 

deluged by the matters in the popular press concerning 

Adult Authority and• parole in California. 

Most people'feel persons charged with crimes 

in this country today, muchiess California, are released far 

too soon with the liability actually incurred, by the populac 

in general. 

Now, in California they believe that people are 

automatically, ipso facto, paroled at the end of seven 

years. 

- Obviously in California the statutory scheme is 

such that people are eligible-for parole at the end of seven 

years, but it is an unlikely situation where anybody is 

actually paroled at the end of seven years. 

Now, the instruction asks the jury to put trust 

and confidence in public officials. It asks them to trust 
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:18. 
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-confidende in public offidials is something that tradit.ionall' 

Ameridans 'have been loathe to 

Your 'Honor,. on the other handrhas tried a number 

of cases and your Honor has been assigned criminal 

departments .for some extended period-.of time and your Honor 

familiar with, the conduct .cif the Adult -AUthority and your- 

Honor 	familiar, I. am sure., with tlie conscientious manner  
- - 

in -which- members of the Adult Authority •disPatch their 

duties- and obligations to.. the 'titizenryi, .aia. I am sure your 

.11.onOr is. well convinced that the Adult AutiXority:fin 

Califogria i's not going to-,release persons-TdOnviOted O. 

Murder until ,it. is. safe to- .dp sO4 and..certainly defendants 

in this. rind of posture.-- 

Now, 'as .a matter of common practical knoWledge 

We all know-  that the more'publidity there is attending a 

case, the longer somebody is-  going: to remain in prison 

before they are. released on parole,. and we have some, 

notorious examples in America. 

I think Leopold remained in prison some 40 

Persons convi.qteci of 	Spade Cooley iri  

California remained in .prison and was released just -before 

his -death.. I .believe he spent an -extraordinary -length. of 

. 
am :sure .that had this instruction not been 

given, I'feei there would have been a probability of  a.- 

:years. 
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different result. 

TEE COURT: There certainly would have been. Oh appeal 

you would have raised that point and the case would haVe 

been reversed, wouldn't 

TX.TZMR11.1.13.t 	11111. not . mute that. I would have 

raised it on' appeal. T aM_Sure some lawyer would have 

raised. it on appeal. - If it-  wasn't I f  somebody would say 

yoU did not give 

THE COURT: You would have .a duty. to raise it on.  

appeal.„ Mr., Fitzgerald. 

R, FITZGERAT.,D: I would •concede that some -other 

attorney Certainly-  Would raise It on -  appeal because it is 

an instruotion that was offered actually by the former -

chief Justice of the California -Supreme. Court, Roger 

Traynor, 

It is a mandatOry instruction, but what is 

frequently done in the guise of helping 'the defendants. 

actually hOrts theth. 

think this is. the situation with the Norte 

instruCtiOn.' 

THE COURT.: That. May be true, 'and of course you can 

reargue the matter on. appeal, but so far as this Court is 

concerned there was no Choice, it was a mandatory instruc-

tion-{ 

-(Interruption by 11r.. Manson, not. heard clearly 

by the reporter.) 

41' 2 
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ME COURT: I certainly -would riot have been. justified 

under;` any circumstances 	refusing•to give that instruction. 

I have been told b-y the Supreme Court of this 

.State that it is a mandatory instruction. 

•MR. EXTZGERALO: do r, :actually these remarks conclude 

-my argument on the motion for net,/ trial. 

Obviously, in the event this motion is- denied 

Z would- like to. be, heard on a motion to reduce the penalty, 

but this buSineSs abOut the Morse instruction actually 

-dovetails With the motion' to. redUce the penalty. 

We have a. Very, very unfortunate state of. 

affairs in• America today where there is a so-called. mOra-,  

toil= on the death penalty. 

TIM COORt: Are, you now arguing the Other motions? 

I would like to hear all the motions• on new trial•.before ' 

' 	get- into ,other motions.„ Mr. Fitzgerald. 

MR. FITZGERALD.: I will defer• to other counsel.. 

'THE COVRT: 

KEXTII: May the. COurt please, with respect to 

Strictly the motion for a new trial I have nothing really 

sertilane to add beyond the points that X made in my • 

deolara.'tion and points and authorities as submitted to the 

.Court. 

I would .l:ke• to expand, perhaps, on the denial 

to my client of a fair trial on,  the grounds that she was not 

severed from the other defendants:, 
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Now, I. may be on somewhat thin grounds. I don't 

feel t am on thin.  ground as far as the justice of the 

situation is concerned, but I am not sure because I was not 

here, of the state of the record with respect to a motion 

for severance, having been made by then counsel in her 

behalf, 

I understand Mr.. Reiner did Make such a motion. 

WhPther it was before your Honor or not, I don't know, od. 

it may be that the motion in midstream,. at the..hearing.„ 

in other WordS, was withdrawn., 

I pointed that. Out in my declaration., and in all 

hOnesty I am not sure precisely :what happened to that motion, 

whether it was actually ruled upon and denied by your Honor 

or one of the other Superior Court judges that handled pre-

trial matters in this case. 

Be that as it may 	.reason of the matters 

And things that I_ show in my Points and authorities and 

declarations, I feel very strongly because Defendant Van 

Houten Was only charged in effect With two homicides, and 

although she was accused as a conspirator, it was never 

contended that she -joined the conspiracy prior- to the Tate 

homicides; that she has been and was severely prejudiced 

by the evidence, the voluminoUs evidence of the Tate, homi-

cides plus the voluminous evidence of. 14r. Manson's beliefs, 

philosophies, activities and so forth, when she herself was 

only the subject of evidence and-testimony on two counts of 

1.  

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9.  

10.  

12 

13. 

14 
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murder and, to be sure, the conspiracy. 

' But then, shes  didnot join any conspiracy, 

r-assuIding there was one for the sake of argument, until 

after it had already commended, and after—the first night. 

Therefore, she could' not have been liable for 

the, hOmicides that took place at the Tate residence. 

I believe that in her behalf the jury could not 

-heliD but 'have been prejudiced against her •because of all of 

the evidence that went in against the other defendants on 

other counts in which she was not charged. 

This is the guilt by association motive that was 

strongly urged in the Massey case, and adopted by the. Court 

in Massey.. 

Guilt by association was one of the factors in 

massey, and that appears to me to be the leading authority 

on severance, that caused our SupreMe Court to overturn the 

conviction and to return the case for a new trial. 

Not only was' there an Aranda problem in that 

• case, but, just as significant, the Court said the over-

' whelming guilt of Massey could not have helped but 

_prejudice Vetter. The case against Vetter was not that 

strong, and as a result, in 	probability 	they used a 

probability test, the prejudiced result -- in other words, 

without the presence of Massey at that trial, and. in all 

probability a, more favorable result. would have been 

obtained fQx Mr. Vetter. 
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2 • 3 

I feel that in this case the same thinking and 

logic and reasoning of the Supreme Court should apply, that 

withoUt the evidence of the Tate homicides,. without all of 

the evidence brought in against Mr: Manson and Leslie 

Van Houten's female defendants, in all probability a more 

favorable result would have been obtained for her, 

As a result she haS been deprived of a fair 

trial. 

I don't wish your Honor to consider the points 

I raised in isolation. I think all of the points that are 

raised should be conSidered as a whole and altogether. 

I hope the Court May be convinced that because 

of the combination of facts and circumstances and things 

and matters', one of which is the failure of Leslie to be 

separated from the rest of her co-defendants, that she did 

not receive justice in this case. 

Another point I raised in my motion was the 

failure of the Court to give instructions on diminished 

capacity, although requested' by all counsel for the 

defendants. 

It is true that no psychiatrist testified in 

behalf of Miss Van Houten or any, of the defendants. 

However, as I read the cases, I don't find that an 

abSolute requirement-. 

I think there was enough here to raise the issue, 
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26 particularly as applies to Br. Bugliosi's argument, and the 
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1 

-2 ; 

4 

5 6 

1 

.9 

10 

 

jury as a result was deprived of the presentation of an 

important issue in this case and that was the extent of my 

clients ability to premeditate'. 

And premeditate means, as the Cciurt knows, the 

extent of her ability to maturely and meaningfully reflect 

upon the', gravity and enormity of the evil contemplated. 

If the jury had had the benefit of that 

instruction of diminished capacity, r believe that in 

Leslie's case a different result also may well have been 

reached. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

 

I well realize no psychiatrist took the stand 

and advised the Court she did not have- the ability to 

premeditate, or that the extent of her ability was 

impaired. 

15 - 

16 

But the evidence put on by 'the prosecution, 

showing how she. regarded Mr. Manson, showing that. -- this 

is the prosecution- evidence -- that she apparently slavishly 

followed him; that he thought, Mr.. Manson,' according to the 

prosecution evidence-, he believed that killing was right, 

good and just and that 	further evidence -- that her 

influence -- his influence over her, bearing in mind 

Bugliosils argument that the female defendants were 

robots, .aUtomatons, zombies, was- enough in and of itself to 

justify the instruction. 

Not having the benefit of that instruction 

means the jury was deprived of an important• issue that I 

18 

19 

20.  

21 

22 
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24. 

25 

26 
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certainly argued to the jury in the guilt phase, that is, 

the issue of the extent of her ability to premeditate, and 

as a result she was again deprived of A fair trial. 

4.. 
	 But I don't want. to IsOlate, things. It is that 

5 
- - 

failure, the failure of a severance, •the pretrial publicity, 

6 not that this jury May have•formed expressions of opinion 

concerning, it, but Lite mere fact that the jury knew that 

this was a case of great notoriety and national interest, 
8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

 _ 

18 

20 

21. 

22 

23 
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25 

20- 

in and of itself, under heppard;and under 4stest  is an 

important consideraiion. 
- , 	• 

- Asa ratter of fact,'.in Estes vs. Texas., it 

doesnit appear as if the jury was subjected or exposed to 

anything more in that-case than they were in this case. 

There were television cameras in the courtroom 

in that, case.. There were .Many members' of the news media in 

the audience in this case. 

THE COURT: If you. are suggesting there were any 

cameras in the courtroom, of course there weren't. 

MR. KEITH: No, there were not, 

THE COURT: There is a vast difference. 

MR." KEITH:,  In esSence there were television cameras 

although they were not on during the trial 

In this case there were no cameras. • I a* 

sorry if I implied that there were. 

DEFENDANT MANSON; Lucky there wasn'ti, 

XEXTH : There were many members of the 'news media 
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which,. in. in my mind, was the equi"alent of cameras, which the 

jury .knew what was happening here gas' being reported in the 

news Media throughout the country and, as pointed out in 

Sheppard and in Estes, although nobody can prove it, 

. certainly subtle pressures may 'have been exerted upon the 

jury. 

For these reasons., may the Court please-, / do 

believe very Strongly =and very earnestly that Miss Van 

Houten is entitled to a new trial,. 

Thank you. 

THE COURT: Br. Shinn, do you wish to argue?'  

MR.' SHINN; Yes, your Honor', very briefly. 

One of the points I submitted 'on my written 

motion for new trialr  one of the grounds. was that when the 

Court found out that one of the jurors had read the head-

lines in 'the 'newspaper of August 4th, I think, the Los 

Angeles Times which stated, -"Manson Guilty Nixon peclares," 

and I. believe that defense made a motion, for a mistrial and. 

I believe that the Court should have at that time granted 

the motion. because I believe' that anyone- in the jury reading 

this article would be influenced. 

Because here is• the President of the United 

States, and we all respect him, making a .statement that 

Manson was: guilty. 

Now, I believe that that juror would, havebewl 

influenced to a certain extent, me'llan't know how much.. 
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We all felt at that point the Court should have 

granted this• Motion for' mistrial. 

THE COURT: IS that what, you. had _in „mind when you 

aced the newspaper on the counsel table, Xr. Shinn? 

MR. SHINN:'Well, - your Honor, is your Honor implying 

that I. intentionally placed this -- 
__ • 

THE COURT: That issue has already been decided.' 

SHINN: Your Ilonor implied that I intentionally 

knew that that was in. the batch of papers. 1, put on the 

counsel table. 

Your Honor, I am not arguing that point now.. 

TBE COURT: GO on with your argument, Mr.Shinn. 

VAR, SHINN: The .second ..point is there was. misconduct 

by Juror Zamora. 

We' did call to the Court's attention that 

Mr. Zamora in the corner 'was draWing pictures, and not 

paying attention to the evidence. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: He didn't t bring his homework,.  

either. 

• SHINN": The Court had `•a duty at that point at 

least to inform the juror that this was a very serious 

case; that it is a. question of life and death, and he should 

pay more attention. 

Your Honor did nothing about it, 

DEFENDANT MANSON: He played hookey three times... 

1R, SHINN: I believe that denies-  the defendant an 

28,244 
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impartial trial. 

Now, the next point I brought in ray motion for 

new trial was that ineffective' deletion of Roni HoWard and 

Virginia Graham's statements which were made to Susan Atkins 

in the women's jail. - 

Now Xoni_goward and Virginia Graham both 

testified -- 

(Interruptibn by Mr. Manson, not heard clearly 

the reporter;)__ 

MR. pHINN: --- that they did talk to Miss Atkins 

SOmetime in Odtober, 1069, and r believe. they testified on. 

the stand -abOut a year later.. 

Now, they both stated that they.  had read 

articles about this case, and they say an TV facts- cOn-

berning this case, and theip testimony and, according to-

their Original statement to. the police., it was vastly 

different,. and I belie' e although.  Aranda and. Bruton State. 

that. the statement of a to-defendant could be deleted/. it 

.must be an effeOtive deletion. 

Here X believe there was not an .effective :-.= 

deletion. I -believe it lima prejuaicial. to- Susan .Atkinsi. 

I believe I did -make a motion to-Strike the 

- testitiony •of either Roni Howard or .Virginia Graham, and. I-

-believe the Court denied that motion: 

Now., the next point I brought up in my -written.  

motion" was .a change of Venue. I don't have to elaborate on 
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the change of venue. The Court is fully aware of the mass 

publicity in this case, and other counsel have discussed 

this matter already. 

Aka r  I be/ieVa X made a motion to suppress the 

letters of Susan Atkins to Walker, Fletcher, and Roni Howard.- 

I at that time stated that the Sheriff's 

Department here violated Susan. Atkins' Fourth Amendment  

rights by photographing all her letters going in and -coming 

out, and S. believe the.COurt denied my motion at that time, 

too. 

Noy also, my next point I brought up in my 

written ;notion -was' that the Court erred when the Court dis-

missed Juror Sheeley. 

' Now, Juror Sheeley wanted to be excused because 

his wife was in an-accident. X believe your Honor indicated 

that your-Honor did in fact dismiss Juror Sheeley. 

The Court thanked ,Mr. Sheeley and he walked -out 

and .:I believe in the process of swearing in the new •  juror, 

X believe she.had taken the oath and then she fainted, and 

I believe your Honor then decided to =sequester the jury 

and then asked Juror Sheeley whether or not, if he could.  go 

home, he would stay on the jury panel. 

And I J:kelieve he stated yes, and then your 

Honor vacated the proceedingS in which he dismissed Juror 

Sheeleyr  and reinstates. him.. 

Now, there is no case authority, or there is no 
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statutory positions for this, where once -a juror has been 

excused, it is final, and the Court cannot again bring him 

back in the seat of an-original juror. 

Now, the next point -- the next point- that . 	- 

brought up was the fact- that after being incarcerated for 

three days, after each djly X requested a continuance, a. 	• 

short continuance,, indidating that t had no rest; I didn't., 
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8 ,  

10 

11 

12 

13' 

15 

-16- 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

. 22 

23 

24- 	 fInterrupted by 14r. Mariam.) 

25' 
	

MR. SHINN: -- I. also cited that the Court made an 

26 error when they forced Susan Atkins -to take the stand. before 

have any sleep, and I was unprepared mentally and phYsiciliy: 

to go . ahead-  With the trial. 

I believe the Court after the first,„ second and 
Mr 

third day denied my motion fora short continuance, and 

cated..the case- where the -Courts have held that -when an 

attorney• has: been- incarcerated, -and 	not prepared to go , 

ahead:either physically or mentally, the .Court should grant 

at least a short continuance., in Order that he may 'prepare 

- adequately in the interests of his. client. 

Even the last -day I -begged the. COurt to give Me. 

a, half day continuance after I. -had not gotten, any Sleep- fOr 

three- days-, and the Court denied that inotion-. 

I -think that was error* 

DEli,ENDMI PildiSON: EverybOdy had a hard title,. huh? 

1v113, SHINN: I also cited my motion that the Court 

should not' allow colored photographs of the victims 
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25 time and then, resume with the arguments. 

26. 	 . 	(Recess.) 

_;• 

Ur. latiglio4 on -fikst and then Susan Atkins. 
•- - 

Mr. Bugliosi,. although I submit that the Court does have 

discretionary power — 

(Interruption by tor. ivianSon.) 

RR;  SigMir the Court could exceed this power. I 

believe the -Court, did ,emceed his power in this case in 

the".aefepse in_what order to put the witnesses on, 

because the-re may. be a-•!stgategy. fan whiCh we wanted to put 

—The...:COutt bias forced me to put on Miss Atkins 

first and thn 

believe- :_that was error. 

The Court :made an error when he restricted my 

examiliation of -Boni IlOward, and 	Graham. I tried to 

elicit questions regarding original statements• which Miss 

Atkins Made at. the -County Jail. 

your Honor made me approach the bench. and asked 

wht I Was doing and .made me restrict my questions in that 

area ,which S felt Was prejudicial. 

I believe all these points I stated, and which, 

- I:haver in my written motions, your tionor, I do feel some of 

these errors the Court, I believe, should take into consider-

ation- and grant the new. trial. 

Submitted.. 

TI1E COURT: We will take a 15-minute recess at this 
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• 
(1.0:58 a.m.) 

2 
	

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

3. 	 Ar„ Kanarek, da you wish to argue your motion? 

4 
	

142, KANAREKz Yea, yoUr Honor, 

5 	 I am sure your Honor and I will- agree that 

6 there is case law that indicates that the motion for new 

7 trial May be Made or must be made orally. 

In order that there not be any question about it 

9 I would ask that allot what I filed be deemed to be oral 

er to at least, to- at least accommodate that rule of law 

11 because we are cognizant of it. 

12. 	 I am sure it does not mean you cannot have 

13,  points and authorities, but I don't believe 	I believe 

14'- 
 4i1 this particular case for some reason the law does pro- 

15 vide, end your Honor, I am sure is aware of it, the law 

1.0 provides that the motion for new trial must be made orally. 

In that connection, in connection with the 

18 points and authorities we would like to direct the Court's 

lg  attention to some 214 exhibits which we have called A-1 

20 _through Am.214, which are. copies of what has occurred i4 the 

21 local•press7  primarily the Los' Angeles Times and the Herald 

22 txpress (sic)/  in connection with this case. 

13' 
	

These 21.4 pages, and there is the Valley News 

24-  also, but -- and perhaps a couple of other outlying news-

25  papers, but the point is that these 214 exhibits encompass 

16 only a very small portion of the time duration of the trial, 
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and really these 214 exhibits are by way of illustration only 

in connection with our point about the pretrial --.about 

the in-trial publicity. 	, 

There is no question about it, there has beeh 
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26 

constant daily coverage by. the mass media other than the' 

newspapers, radio, television. 

The Court has accommodated the press,-so that, -

as the Court faces the courtroom, the entire -- essentially 

the right-hand section of the courtroom was made available 

to. the prePs* 

Out in the hallway there are numerous phones, 

I don't know, some 25 or 30 phones which are there on a 

permanenttbasis4  pending during this trial for the benefit 

of 	preSs.. 

- S0 there is no question about the coverage, 

the publicity coverage in this case. 

ShoWS how 

].n iIarity 

We think that there is an ironic -- an ironic 

in :President. Nixon s action in the -Caney case. 

In the •Calley case the man was convicted and it 

public "opinion -- how public pressure has an 

effect on the administration of justice. 

Mr. Calley -- 

DEFENDANT MALiSON: He did a damned good job. J 

MR. RiNAREK: Mr. Caney has been given -- I don't 

know the merits of his case or the demerits of his case 

but the PreSident has injected himself to the point that 
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man 

Mr. Calley, as we all know,, is restricted -to quarters only 

instead of going to- Leavenworth.. 

Now;  the public opinion in this case, this is 

the other side bf the coin,- in this case public opinion has 

lynched 1rlI  Manson. 

The District AttOrneyis office by their conduCt 

_and what.,they,iiave done,- they have Synched Mr. Manson just 

as much, Ap if he were taken out by some band of vigilantes 

in the old-  West and hung. 

The Tact-of the matter is that when this case 

broke, when this caSe broke, Chief Davis, as We all know, 

had his press •Conference saying the case is solved, the 

District Attorney's office did what your Honor has been 

apprised of what they have-done in this case, they have used 

	

, 	- 
this- case -- they have used this case for political pur-

poses. 

They have- used 'the public press, the mass media 

for purposes of getting a conviction. 

And so these cases that we have cited are in 

point. I am sure= your Honor has read them: 

Sheppard vs. Magweill  the Estes case, HeuVel 

vs. Louisiana. 

	

In those cases 	in those cases there. wasn't -- 

there was not the focus on the defendant being guilty the 

way this case has. In those cases there was -- sure, the 

defendant was put in a bad light, but in, this instance it is 
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an a fortiori situation, your.Honor, in this case Mr. Manson 

was 	from the very beginning. 

He Was. a 'arengali, a monster, so we get these 

jurors saying the vet-  things they are now saying at the 

present time. 

(Interruption by Mr. 

MR, KANAREIcz And •sp we have, just by way of illus-

. tration, we have the effect of public opinion, even, your 

Honor, upon the President of the United States, and he can.- 

•didly said so inbitt.preSS interview. 

He said that public opinion. bade him act. 

If public .opini:dn made the President of the 

United, States act., -.how- can. we expect 12 peop4.e, 12 -Ordinary 

lay people., not to 'be subservient to that, public 
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(Interruption by Jr." Manson.) 

Vat., 	 so„ your Honor,. these facts cry 

-out that your Honor-grant the. motion for new trial. 

- To get to some other points that we would like 

to eillphaSize, it is.  our belief, your HOnor, that reversible 

error was dommitted;- 

Ile tried' to forestall it by -asking the Court in a 

timely manner to grant Linda. Kalabian her immunity in the 

way that Our law provides. 

She is supposed. to take the witness stand; if 

she does, if she dbes exercise the privilege against self-

' incrimination she is granted her immunity. 
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4 

5 

chat was never done. The law was walked over in 

that regard... 

Due process, and. there is a reason for that as in 

People vs. Walther, in that case the Court points out that 

if you grant the immunity at the very earliest time, Whatever 

feeling there may be in the — or in the witness,  mind, 

whatever affection she may have towards the prosecution or 

whatever ways she may be biased toward the prosecution would 

tend to be attenuated if she knowk that right now she has that 

immunity. 

13ut .for reasons-  best known to the Court, the 

Court would not grant this request. We made a motion for an. 

election, actually it was a motion that the Court forced 

the District Attorney to• elect; either she is a-  defendant or 

.she is going to be a prosecution witness. 

That was done in a timely manner, but I dongt 

know how much of her testimony had transpired, perhaps seven-

eighths of it — anyway, a very large fraction of her 

testimony had already occurred before she was granted the 

immunity, and of course the immunity papers themselves do 

not speak the factS. 

The immunity papers•purport to say she was 

called to the witness stand, she refused to teotify.  and 

itimunity was granted. 

We all know that that did not happen and the 

reason -- the reason for that is, as we have stated, in 

• 7 
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9 • 
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order to keep her as honest as possible, and that was not 

done. 

On that basis alone, since she has such a key 

position in the prosecution case, ,on that basis alone your 

Honor should grant a motion,  for new trial because of the 

fact that that was an error of law in a decision of law, 

and it. almost -- we think it's reversible error even if it 

is not requested, but we requested;,-it 

Furthermore, when she;Was called to the witness 

stand .she was a defendanti  and there 	case,law to the 

effect that calling a defendant tothewitness stand. is 

reversible error-. She was actually a defendant when she was 

called. 

In connection with the prosecutionrs what we 

allege is a ,deliberate, malicious attempt,. failure to Make 

discovery in connection with the testimony of California 

Highway Patrolman Steuber.. 

That is a very important point. 

We asked the Court timely for an evidentiary 

hearing. We asked the Court that we conduct an evidentiary 

hearing because of the tact we made disdoverY, this was-

law enforcement tape. 

And all of a sudden he prosecution came up with 

this tape. . Your 'Honor refused the evidentiary hearing; 

your Honor allowed the tape to be usedWhere, purportedly, 

certain statements were not made. 
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-I an sure your gonor will recall that we did in 

3' 

-•4. 

chamber's.' make that timely request which was denied..  

And so it is our 	it May be deemed that our 
• 

6t11.e•r points have been. made or really, we beg the Court to 

- grant .a: motion for new trial and — so' that we may., perhaps, 

„have a fair trial-in this Case and allow the defendant's to 

be  tried in an. atmosphere wherein we-  will have some kind of 

&deliberative approach. It is not baSdd upon objective 

analysis. It- is. based upon rank emotion. 

iInterruption by Vir. Manson.) 

THE COURT: Do the People wish to respond? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Very briefly, your Ronor. 

Each and every contention argued by the four 

bbj ec 

The present result, your liOnor„ is not based upon 

16. 

1.7 

la, 

19 

20; 

.23 - 

24,  

25 : 

by them and resolved by this Court, so I see no need to 

address myself to each and every one of the' issues they have 

now raised for a second, third and fourth time. 

Yonr Honor., the 12 jurors Who heard this case 

conscientiously and diligently listened to and evaluated all. 

of the evidence during this very long trial, and they 

labored very, very long and hard during their deliberations. 

There is no. question in my mind that they were an exemplary 

jury..  

defense attorneys, your -Honor, have been previously raised 

26.- e 
	

I am convinced that each and every one back in 

the jury room felt that they had a commitment and an . 
is • 
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-obligation not only to Our system:' o justice,, but to theM-

selVes,„ to render .a just and -a. proper Verdict. 

Through their unaniraous verdicts they Said- }that_  

these defendants were guilty of first-degree, ..surfer.. 

Inasmuch as this was a jury tria:l, and inasmuch 

as this jury consisted of 12 people from this:community, 

chosen. not only by the -prosecution put by the defense, and 

inasmuch as each of these four defendants unquestionably 

Baas received a fair trial„ and inasmuch as the jury, after 

hearing and considering all of the eVidencehas'sPoken 

through their - verdict., and inasmuch as, your Honer, _ the're 

appears to bo 'Valid, legitimate- reason, Whatsoever Or 

'tar_ changing these jury 'VerdiCts-, the People •of• the-

state -of California respectfully and •Strenuous-ly urge the 

Court to ratify„ as it were, :these jury verdicts and not, 

disturb tb,exa. and to deny the ,defense motions for a new trial. 

• The 'People of the State of California, youV 

Honor, .beseech thit Court to,  no-E-disturb these Verdicts. 

Subliiit, the natter, your .Honor. 

VIE -COM; Anything further, gentlemen? 

• * 	VITZGERALD4 liot on the motion for new trial. " 

SUbrait on behalf of Leslie Van .liouten,, 

THE CQURV: Very well.. 

PiR. Ic.AUAREitt 'accept for the .aspect of modification,- 

I submit, your Honor. 

PX144GVR2lint Z think the record •should be blear, 

+7, 
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know in my discussions with the other attorneys, and. I 

know it is true certainly with me, we- are moving as well 

under _ 1181; Subdivision 6, as well as for a new trial, to 

reduoe- the offenses from murder in the first degree to. 

murder in the second degree .or manslaughter, as Mr. Keith 

suggested. 

li - cpj3pni:, I so understand your motions, gentlemen. 

1QUIXREK: I join in these. comments, your lionor.e  

-THE -COURT-: In considering these motions I .have 

independently reviewed and weighe.d the evidence. 

X have read and considered all of the documents 

that yon gentlemen have filed in support. of your motions, anc:. 

I have carefully considered your arguments. 

find no basis for granting a new trial ands, 

accordingly;  the motions for a new trial will be denied. as 

to. each defendant. 

. Do you wish to argue your further motion, 

Mr. Fitzgerald? 

- 14R. PITZGERALD z Yet. We would appeal, to the Court's 

inherent power to reduce the penalty from death to life. 

I will be very brief; your Honor sat here for 

as long as we sat here. 

Your Honor is familiar with the background of 

the defendants, as we produced them on the witness stand; • 

your Honor also has- the benefit, I am sure, of an individual.  

• • 

eValuation of your own.. 

• k 
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Now I think -- obviously I am not going to 

burden the Court with my argument to the jury, but during 

my-argument to the jury in the penalty phase of the trial 
r 

I referred to the death penalty as a relic of savagery, 

some s'ott of medieval relic ot savagery and X believe that. 

- I sincerely believe that, as I think the body 

of scholarly opinion in this• country believes that the death 

penalty, actually serves.  no useful purpose, and that in an 

enlightened society', certainly the penalty ought to .be the 

lowest penalty consistent with public safetY. 

An4.1 submit that. while the jury may have some 

prOble0 determining whether or not the defendants will ever 

be released on parole,- when it is unsafe to, 40 so., that 

your yonOr does not haVe those problems. 

Now, as I Alluded-  to earlier in my motion for 

newtriali there is on unfortunate state of affairs 

existing _in AMerica with respect to- the death penalty, that 

jurors, being human beings, and certainly being laymen, 

most have taken into consideration. 

Perhaps it did not rise to the dignity of 

influencing their deliberations, but certainly subconsciously 

it affected, the jUrors, and that is the proposition that 

the death:penalty does not mean the death penalty. 

There has not been -an execution in California. 

since April of 1967 when Aaron Mitchell. was executed, and 

there are some 90-odd persons awaiting the death sentence 

••• 
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in California, many of whom have been there since the 1 5014r  

since the end of the t5Oks_ or the early '60's. 

Throughout Anerica, there are 500 people on 

Death Rows around the country awaiting execution.— 

There is currently before -the United States 

Supreme Court the combined-  class action of these persons 

awaiting the death penalty throughout America: 

The United. States Supreme Court recently -put a 

determination of that very, very serious issue off at least 

until the Fall of 19"71„ and perhaps even to the Spring of 

1972. 

Many of people, however, and certainly those of 

the popular press, feel that the death penalty is a dead 

letter. 

Now.  obviously, if these defendants were, going. to 

be executed, really going to be executed acid they were going 

to be executed say, for example, next Monday morning, and 

the jurors were appraised of thisl  and the jurors knew it; 

that would be one set of circumstances and fact. 

On the othethand„ where the jurors realize 

that there is a possibility --- many of them feel a 

probability -- that the defendants will never be executed, 

that governors from time- to time exercise their power of 

clemency, they must feel that in returning a verdict of 

death that it really does not mean death. 

Now, I. suggest that any death, penalty verdict 
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returned. now means death. I tiara there -is a substantial 

body bf reSpeCtable opinion in this country that argues 

that the United States Supreme Court_is not ,going: to hold 
. 

thede atli penalty to be -a crueZ-and-unusual pthaishment. 
( 	. 

with- 

in the pOrview Of the Eighth Amendtent,.. 

gar is it ,g0iO4 to --f=ind_ .that 	.lacks stan dards 

sufficient ;to deprive persOns of -ilue7LproceSsf. There it .a. 

respOnsible body of •attOrneys 41..tiTis country who cogently 

argue that this is the last Substantial attack on. the 

death penalty, and once this is~ :decided by:_: the United 

States Supreme •Court, we• will resume eXeculions in this 

country, and l - think theSe certainly for the purposes of 

this argument to the Court, Aeour Honor must assume that 

-19 

-20 

21. 

.23 

.24- 

:25 

26 

• these defendants- 'are-  actually .14.044 to be executed, if your 

• lionbr all,Ows the -penalty Of -death to stand.. 

HOW /  as I -mentioned j-USt a few :minutes ago, I 

think, the only .approPriiate -penalty -is-  the lowest penalty 

Consistent with: pkiblic safety and, think, __as I mentioned.. 

earlier,/  with your HonOrls •pitperience with the Adult 

AuthOrity, And certainly I aM -SUre .it 	your Honor's 

opinion that they consciously diSpa_tch their-  duties to the-

People of the .State Of California, these defendants will 

not be.. released 	is safe 	released;  

.1q .e4tecute them -over and .beyoricl :protection. of 

-society; I think, woilld .be .something that/ as an enlightened 

society, we dOn-t. t. want, •to- stand.-fOr... 
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It just smacks of convenience and retribution, 

and it Serves no useful purpose. 

More importantly, it seems to• me that there has 

nod.. been any evidence presented that these -defendants, and 

certainly my client, Patricia Krenwinkel, there has been 

no evidence presented that she cannot be 'rehabilitated and 

or retaliation on the person of anybody. And as you look at 

Patricia Erenwinkel„ and I reviewed. her probation 'report, 

here is a girl who has a very, very minimal prior involVe-

rent with the law, and, that involvement did not take pIade 

until 19:68. It did not take place until she was,well 

it did not take place untiI_she was 19 or 20 years of age. 

I am sure youi- Honor has had numbers of people 

appear before you under 'a Minor offense, say posSessiOn of 

marijuana or possession of dangerous drugs, who had far 

more serioust  far worse criminal records than Patricia 

Xrenwinkel. 

I mention this -- and I mention it, certainly 

in mitigation of the punishment in the abstract, but. I 

mention it more specifically to demonstrate-that here is a 

petSOniabOCC0321 obviously be rehabilitated or, from the face 

of it, couldobviously be rehabilitated. 

as the Courts in California and elsewhere have pointed out 

- for a. number of years, rehabilitation is the only, and, 
• 

'certainly, the s'alutory function Of our penal system. 
to 

It isn't to punishl -it isn't/ , wreak. vengeance 

ri 
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She had the benefit of .a good family, a good 

education. She is an intelligent girl. There is. no 

indication whateVer that she cannot profit substantially 

from the therapeutic services available in the Department 4 

.S • 
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of Corrections. 

(. Enterruption by Mr. Manson.) 

MR. PITZGERALDt I _think that in determining whether 

this penalty ought to be reduced, your Honor ought to take 

into consideration the personal culpability of the various 

defendants and whether they personally killed, and if so, 

whether they personally killed,  as the result of her own-

impetus or' as the result -of the impetus of someone else. 

would also ask your Honor' to take into- 

: consideration the use, the subatantialt  prolonged, chronic 

use of mind-altering drugs. It certainly would have an 

influence •on someone in terma of premeditation and 

deliberation, and certainly would have an influence on my 

client and the other defendants here with respect to the 

quantum of mental wherewithal that.obviously we must find 

. if we are going to impose such -a drastically severe penalty. 

THE COURT; Mr. Keith. 

ME4 	Thadkyou, your Honor. 

I,would like to echo and adopt Mx. Fitzgerald's_ 

arguments to you on the subject. of reducing the ,penalty in 

this case, and I would like to discuss something with the 

Court that neither counsel, neither Mr. lAiglios.i or any 
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of the defense counsel could discuss before the jury at the.  

time of their arguments:, yet it, .appears:; if 1 read newspaper' 

accounts correctly, to be e. substantial factor in the jury's 

decision to return verdicts .of death in this case. 

Some of the jurors indicated to the press that 

they wished to set an th;aMple to other  young people, .and. 
, • . 

that this was -one of the vital reasons' 	they returned 

the verdicts that they did:—  -. 
• _ 

This, of course-I'means'the jurors considered 

the deterrent aspects of the. death.penalty. 

As we well kilbw x—tieither Mr, Bugliosi nor 

defense counsel nor counsel in any other capital Case., by 

reason of Supreme Court decisions, may argue deterrence or 

lack of it to a jury during tiaeir summations regarding the 

capital, punishment, or the itposition of capital punishment 

or life imprisonment. 

- The reason for the Supreme Court's opinion is 

certainly cogent; simply, as-1 understand it, there iS 

insufficient data by which counsel can argue, or should: be 

permitted to argue deterrence or lack of it; that it is 

a very dubious asSuMption, at best, and certainly scholars, 

-officers and statisticians and socioldgiSts are-very murk 

divided -on the question: of whether capital punishment does 

offer deterrence, 

There are arguments and data both ways. Saffice, 

it to say no one has reached a,germane or a conclusion 
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substantiated by facts one way or another. Therefore, 

counsel a-Lze precluded from arguing the issue. 

however, inasmuch as• there dis no guidelines to 

channel the jurors'• deliberations on the question of capital 

.._puniShrrient, they, of course, are• not, precluded from 

considering deterrence, or, as they or some of them have 

.put it, making an example of the defendants. 

That this is one of the vices, may it please 

- - the Court, of a- lack- Ofgaideposts and of permitting the 

Jurors to have their untrammeled discretion -in deciding the 

issue of life or death. 

Nonetheless, I don't believe that if counsel 

cannot argue - it for either side that the jurors should be 

permitted •to :donsider it. 

Nonetheless, in their absolute- discretion there 

is nothing to prevent them from considering it, and since 

the subject has been brought up by the jurors themselves, 

and since we are in court without a jury being present, I 

have grave doubts as to whether making an example of these 

defendants or any of them-  would in any way prevent or deter 

or give young people second thoughts about committing the 

sort of misdeeds that nave been committed in this case. 

Indeed, I suggest to the Court that anyone so 

deranged who, would consider committing the type of bizarre 

and singular homicides as committed in this case, would 

surely not be expected to be.deterred by thinking of what 
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case is going to reduce the crime rate _in this country. 

I should not say crime rate., I should say the 

homicide rate; I think that would be more accurate. 

And I would like to reiterate Mr. 17itzgeraldis .  

argument and add to #r  I see no social benefit to be 

.derived from the imposition of the death penalty in this 

case as to Defendant Van Houten or any of the other defendants 

for that matter. 

You examine your conscience; you examine your 

experience and try to tome up with some reason why 

Leslie Van Houten's death would benefit you or me or any of 

happened to the _people in the Manson case. 

It is highly unlikely that the thought would 

ever occur -to them in the first place, and. I have often 

taken the, positiOn in other capital cases that the deterrence 

aspect is absolutely of no value in deterring the 

coratiszion of murder.. 
• 

Certainly I would go further, in a case of this 

_nature, if contemplated by others -- what I am saying 

if others contemplated similar acts, certainly they would be 

of a state of mind that what happened to Mr. Manson and the 

three, female defendants in this case would offer no deterren 

-would give them so second thoughts whatsoever. 

They would go ahead and do it.-, and I would make 

that argument in virtually any case, 	know of no. evidence 

that indicates making an example of people in a particular 
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the people in this courtroom or anybody in the community. 

It is an act of puree retribution, the death penalty in this 

case, and if I thought that the death penalty might deter 

someone from committing 'another crime of this nature, I 

would say lot  but I don-'t think scie.' 

The jurors '_seem }to halve a different viewpoint r  

or at least some of that if_ theit:accounts to the media 

are accurate. 

I would likb-to_in6drporate what I said to the 

jury in both opening an&cloging/argumentS regarding Whether 

or not Leslie should receive- the death penalty. 

She was only,_ 19 at the time of the-La Bianca 

homicides. I don't know of any other 19-year-old girfin 

modern times that has been put to death, in this - country. 

I sincerely and seriously dOubt there ever haS 

beenn-a 19-year-old girl,put tO death, no matter vhat the 

crime may have been. 

In addition, •as I argued to the jury, I .  

strongly believe that LeSlie-is' mental and emotional maketip, .. 
her state of mind,, belies her chronological age. I don't 

believe that she is mentally: and emotionally 21 now. She 

is more like 10 or 12 to Me, and I stress again the 

psychiatric testimony in this.dase which .indicates to me 

that Leslie was not acting entirely With the free will that 

might be more excuse or the imposition of thedeath penalty 

in this case. 
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I think she wai under tremendous-  pressures from 

other sources. 

do believe that her miirxd through the 

chronic use of LSD had 'd -teriorated so that her social 

Values Were altered completely,. albeit she vol-untarily 

took the drug r nonetheless' her judgment and her• values and 

her morals must have been seriously impaired, if not 

destroyed. 

This plus the setting she found herself in 

• along with' Mr. Manson and his influence, I suggest to the 

' court,-  made her activities. at extension of his, and. =that she 

was not 'acting freely and Voluntarily. at the time even 

though, to be sure„ if she: - stabbed anybody she was the one 

that had. to propel the knife I will grant you that, 
. 	_ 

physically She had .ta. 

Mentally I have -grave doubts that it was her 

. own mind that acted when :She committed the Wrongdoing she 

has been convicted of committing- in this case. 

I- do feel 'very strengly- and sincerely that 

thib is a, medical ancl'a psychiatric ;Case. 

For reasons unfortunately that were somewhat 

beyond-my control it was never presented as such to the 

fullest extent of human endeavor-. I believe that Leslie 

should= be examined or should have been examined extensively, 

. 'not jutt, for two or three or foul hours but week after week 

after week, 

14 

16.  

1;7 

- 19.

21 
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This Vas impossible in this case, Leslie is 

partly to blame. 

Apparently she was not interested in that type 

of defense until relatively recently, if you can call it a 

defense -- it is a defense, not only mitigation but actuall 

it could have been a defense on the merits, but it was 

never used as such. 

As a result I think a grave miscarriage of 

justice might be committed in this case, more than "might", 

it would be committed, and will be committed if this 

death penalty as to her is allowed to stand. 

There are intimations in the record that she is 

capable of being rehabilitated. 	don't think it could be 

of course this is impossible with a death sentence pending. 

This is the purpose of -- one of the main purposes of 

incarceration/  as Mr. Fitzgerald points out, certainly one 

of the purposes and the major purpose of incarceration is 

to protect the public. 

I suggest to'the Court that life imprisonment 

adequately protects the public froM any future misdeeds, if 

ever there ever would be any on the part of Leslie Van 

Houten. 

IMT 

• 
Furthermore, as I believe very strongly, and 

I have gotten to know her quite Well, that she can be 

rehabilitated. 

`As I told the jury, I think it would be a long 

and painful process, but it can be done. It would be 
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totally unfair to send a girl., a young girl like this to he 

death when'there is that possibility, if not strong 

probability in existence. 

Although the offenses with which she has been 

charged.Were charactei'iZed as brutal, bloody, 'atrocious, 

horrible, and so on and so forth, almost ad infinitum, 
_ 

I think we should ldok at'the girl more than these offenses 

themselves in assessing the validity of the death perialty 

in this case, 

This is a girl that went terribly wrong and I 

don't think it is her own fault entirely. 

As a matter of fact I think that if extensive 

psychiatric studies were made under the proper circumstance 

I think her fault, although it would not be minimal, there 

would ,be a considerable body of authoritative opinion that 

.thtS girl was not capable of premeditating in. the sense 

that premeditation is defined in our Penal Code and in the 

instructions and in the case laW,. 

I do believe very strongly that she was -- that,  

the extent of her ability to realize, to understand the 

enormity of the evil that she was contemplating, was 

impaired and, again,. if not destroyed. 

And by reason thereof her acts at the La Bianc 

residence were not those of a normal and normally 

intelligent young girl, but those of a very mentally and 

emotionally deficient person.' 

1 

2' 
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1 
	

I would again invite the Court's attention to 

2 
	the Bassett case Which I cited in my points and authorities 

3 
	and asked the Court to give that case the consideration I 

believe it merits, and reduce the sentence in this case in 

10 

5 

6 

7 

a 

the 

interest of justice to life the 	 imprisonment. 

Thank you. 

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn, 

MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor., 

On behalf of Susan Atkins, your Honor, I think 

Court shouid take into consideration her cooperation 

11 
• 

in thi8 matter. 

12 
• 
	 Now -- although the District Attorney does not 

22 

28 

.24 

' 25 

26 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

.19 

20 

21 ' 

have a,-conscience,, I belieyelthdiCourt has a conscience. 

It wasibrOtgilt out in this case- that Miss Atkins did in, fad 

cooperate with the.pbli0-..p.nd the District Attorney's 

Office. In 'fact, she broke the case of the century. 

Now, Chief pavis on December 2nd made an 

announcement that the Los Angeles Police Department solved 

the case of the century. This was after the police and the 

District Attorney heard the Tate statements made by Susan 

Atkins inMr. Caballero's .office. 

Now, the Court in sentencing should take into 

consideration the defendant's cooperation, whether or not 

the defendant has pleaded guilty.. I'believe the courts 

take all of these facts into consideration when they sen-

tence a defendant. 
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Now, here Miss Atkins was put in a position 

by her own attorney, Mx,. Caballero, and also Mr. Caruso, 

where they made an agreement with the District Attorney's 

Office. 

'Now, the agreement as interpreted -- 1 mean, 

if you look at it in an objective way, the agreement was 

such that if she testifies and secures her indictment 

against the defendants in this case, that they would not seek 

the death penalty. 

Now, Mr. Bugliosi, Mx, Stovitz, Mr. Younger, 

got on the stand and tried to say, well, she did not tell 

the 100 per cent truth or she did not tell the complete 

truth and they also stated that they were going to determine 

whether or not she was telling the truth. 

And we all know that the Grand Jury determines 

whether or not a witness tells the truth at, a Grand Jury 

hearing. 
if 

Now,/the Grand.Jury did not believe Miss 

Atkins I doubt very much whether or not they would have 

brought an indictment against Manson and the other defen-

danta. 

, Nowt', r„believe_ the -courts do have somewhat of a 

moral obligation toward Miss Atkins. 

Now, ihd District Attorney has kept all of the 

benefits, yet Miss ..Atkins was,put in the same position as 

the other defendants in this case, and •1 think the Court 

1 

9 • 

10 

1.1

12' 

14 

15 

16' 

17 

18, 

19 

20 
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22 

23 

24 

25. 
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should strongly consider the fact that she has somewhat 

	

2 
	cooperated with the authorities and take that into 

	

3 
	consideration in our motion to reduce the penalty. 

	

4 
	 Now, the District Attorney will say, well, she 

	

.5 
	lied in the Grand Jury1 she later recanted by her declar- 

	

'6 
	ations, and if they believed this to be true, then they had 

a duty at that time to dismiss the indictment and get a new 

	

s 	indictment. This was never done. 

	

9 
	

Now, they keep the benefits they received from 

Miss Atkins and in the same breath say because of the fact 

she filed a declaration indicating she lied to the Grand 

	

12 
	

Jury, now the deal was off, yet they Use all of the benefit 

	

13 
	

that they have received from Miss Atkins. 

	

14' 
	 So I feel that'in view of the fact Miss Atkins 

	

15 
	

did cooperate to a certain extent, that the Court should 

	

16 
	

take this into consideration, in' our motion to reduce 

	

17 
	

penalty. 

	

xs 	 Submit, it. 

	

19 
	

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek. 

	

20 
	

MR. KANAREK1 Yes, your Honor. 

	

21 
	

I submit on the basis that Mr. Manson is 

	

22 	completely innocent of these matters. I submit further on 

	

23 
	

the basis' of my argument. to the Court previously this 

24 	morning and my argument to the jury. 

' 25 
	

I submit also, your Honor, with this point: 

26 
	

Juror Tubick, who was the foreman of the 
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3 

4 

5 

jury, says if Linda Kasabian were sitting where these 

defendants were, he would have brought in the death sentence 

If'that doesn't cry out for a certain result as 

far as this Court is concerned„ I don't know what does, your 

Honor. 

7 

9 

10 

11 • 

12 

13 

14 

15 • 

16 

17 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

'a+ 
; I 

:Thank 

THE COURT : M±..pqgLiosi. 

NR. BUGL10$1,,:, iierybriefly.„ your Honor, 

" I_repeat a statement I have made several times 

previously, I will say it again; 

That the seven Tate-La •Bianca murders were 

perhaps the 	t savage, barbaric, nightmarish murders in 

the czertreem annals of crime. 

I am not an uncompromising, rigid, inflexible, 

exponent of the death petaltY. 

I do not believe the death penalty should be 

imposed in all cases. l think each case has to be examined 

and evaluated separately. 

Although am a prosecutor, your Honor, there 

have been cases where I actually urged the jury to return 

verdicts of life imprisonment...  

But in view of the incredible brutality, 

Savagery and senselessness of these seven murders, if any 

case justifies the imposition of the death penalty, this 

surely was a proper case. 

The 12 jurors who heard this case felt that in 
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10 • 

11 

12' 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7' 	• 

9 

view of the extremely aggravated nature of these murders 

and the total, complete lack and absence of any mitigating 

circumstances, the death penalty was a proper verdict and 

I see no reason whatsoever to change that verdict and I 

would remind the defense attorneys that not only did the 

prosecution select these 12 jurors, but the defense did. 

Again, the People of the State of California 

respectfully and strenuously urge the Court not to disturb 

these verdicts. 

We ask the Court to affirm the jury verdict of 

the death penalty. 

Thank you, your Honor, 

13 
	 TAE CUM: Does anyone wish to respond to Mr. 

14. 

•15; 

16- 

17 

18 

19. 

ypugliosi?. 
A 	, 

Mkt « 	Z OE:RAIZ Noy tour.  

MR. ItErni: - Submit, your Honor. 
4 	, 

MR. XANAREk: Submit, your Honor. 

MR,.-SHINN: Submit, your Honor. 

DEPENDANT MANSON: may I respond? 

THE,  CQURT: In considering this motion to reduce the 

penalty, gentlemen, I have read and considered all of the 

pre-sentence investigation reports. 

In addition I have independently reviewed and 

weighed the evidence in determining' the motion, and of 

Course I have considered carefully the arguments on both 

sides for and against the motion. 

20,  

21.  

22.  

23 

24 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 - 

9 

7 

After nine and a half months of trial all of 

the superlatives have been used, all of the hyperbole has 

been indulged in by, counsel, by the press, and all that 

remains are the bare, stark facts of seven senseless murders 

seven people whose lives were snuffed out by total strangers 

for 'motives which may remain known only to them. 

I have carefully looked, in considering this 

motion for mitigating circumstances, and I have been. unable 

to, find any. 

10 

11 

12 

13' 

14 

15 

16 

18 

I have considered the arguments of counsel 

regarding the legitimate ends of sentence and punishment 

which are usually considered to be deterrence, rehabilitati 

protection of the public, and it is also fashionable these 

days not to mention the fourth which I think also is a 

legitimate element and that is retribution -- not an eye 

for an eye -- bUt punishment for acts voluntarily and 

deliberately engaged in which are contrary to our law. 

It is important that any sentence and any 

punishment dealt out by the Court represent an emphatic 

denunciation by the community of the type of conduct being 

engagea in, 

It is also important that any sentence show 

the revulsion of the, commtnity tor the conduct engaged in, 

And in this case it is my considered judgment 

that not only ig thq death'penalty appropriate, but it is 

n, 

26 	almost compelled by the circumstances. 

20. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

• 
he Legislature in this State has given the jury 

and the Court alternatives. Certainly the Legislature must 

have considered, that the death penalty would be an 

appropriate penalty in some kind of first-degree murder 

case, and I must agree with the prosecutor on the point 

where he, asks the question,,if this is not a proper case 

for the death penalty, what would be? 

I have been unable to resolve that question in ' 

any other way than by affirmatively finding that this is an 

appropriate case for the death penalty. 

' 	Accordingly, the motion to reduce the penalty 

on each of the defendants is denied. 

Is there any legal cause why judgment should 

not now be pronounced? 

MR. EANAREE4 Yes, your Hoaor, I make a motion in 

arrest of judgment. 

THE COURT: Very well, you may be heard. 

MR. XANAREK: As your Honor' knows, the motion in 

arrest of judgment lies normally -- normally where a 

demurrer has been filed..  

Mr. Manson was deprived of hiS right to file a 

demurrer, as the record will reveal in this case. 

I don't want to' belabor it, I'm sure your 

Honor has read that portion of the record. 

THE COURT: Why was he deprived? 

MR. XANAREK: Well, because of colloquy which 

) 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
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'occurred wherein there was dollOqUy betWeen hi Mself and the 

Court. 

THE'tqURT1 Of:course you were counsel of record, 

Mr Xanarek, at the time the pretrial motions were heard 

*in this Case. 

MR. KAihREK: No,' was riot; your lionore  this was 

before I was of regord.in this case. 

THE cduRT: Yes, bizt you did not hear what I said, 

sir. 

MR. RANARERk I'm sorry. 

THE COURT: On June 1St you, were counsel. The Court 

at that time set the pretrial motions for June 10th, and 

you had until June 5th to file all of your supporting 

papers. 

Go ahead. 

MR. KANAREK: But the demurrer must be made prior 

to plea. Plea had already been made, your Honor. 

But in any event, and that is clear, X am 

sure your Honor will agree that a demurrer -- the code 

specifically provides,-I think it is 1004 or 1005 	it 

must be made prior to plea. 

But in any event, it is our position that the 

Court must arrest judgment because of the invasion of 

Mr. Manson's constitutional rights which have been guaran-

teed him by the due process clause of the Fourteenth 

Amendment which grants him the right to a fair public 
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1 
	trial. 

2 

4..4. 	3 

4 

10, 

11 

'12 

13 

14 

8 

9 '  

6 

This horrendous publicity is represented in 

A-I to A-214 which we filed here. It clearly shows he 

was snot granted a fair public trial, a. little bit of the 

iceberg, your Honor, over and above the fact that we made 

a motion to quash based on the Grand Jury --- the Grand 

Jury, no question in this cage, that that was erroneously 

denied, and also the petit jury. 

We challenged the petit jury, and that is 

before this Court. 

It is our belief that the Court, because of 

these violaions of Mr. Manson's constitutional rights, we 

incorporate by reference the other motions we have made. 
) 

It ig our'beii-010and our motion that your 
* - . 

15, 

.16 

17 

Honot attest judgments  
0n 	, 

THE CouRT::, The motion will be denied. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor,. nay I put a foot .in 

13 ' the door? 

19 
	

THE COURT: I will give you an opportunity to speak, 

20 
	

Mr. Manson. 'Do you wish to be heard now? 

21 
	

DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, sir, I do. 

22 
	

THE COURT: All right. 

23 
	

DEFENDANT MANSON: In your infinite self 

24 
	

THE COURT: But before I hear you I want to hear 

25 
	

from counsel. 

26 
	

Is there any legal cause why judgment should 
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not now be pronounced?? 
	

of 

MR. FITZGERALD: 	er than what has heretofore been 

stated, your Honor, there is no legal cause why sentence 

should not now be imposed on behalf of Patricia Krenwinkel. 

MR. KEITH: There is no legal cause on behalf of 

Ledlie Van Houten 

MR. SHINN': There is no legal cause, your Honor, on 

behalf of Susan Atkins. 

4R. KANAREK: No legal cause, your Honor, except what 

has been stated. 

THE COURT: You may speak, Mr. Manson. 

please stand. 

DEFENDANT gANSOU: (Referring to the microphone) 

This is all right, I have a voice. 

In your infinite self you know as well as I 

know that all of the proceedinga that' have went before your 

Honor and all of the words, the numbers, that are written 

in your books, all of the things that you learn in, school 

to do.„ and apt as grownups -- in' my mind as a child my 

mother brought me to you and she left me with you and I 

have always lived with the truth of this courtroom. 

. I have always stood within your light, sir. 

I have alays stood'to any father and said, "Yes, I have 

done what I have been told to do." 

If I did'Some.thing I would go to my father and 

say, "YesiI didunOW do what you want to do to me." 
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1 

2 

3 

But, slri J am dead in this thought, and that 

is true•. „I accept t4s,court:as my father. I have always 

done the best in my life to uphold the laws of my father 

4 
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6 "" 
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18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

and I accept my father's judgment. 

Thank you, sir. 

THE COURT; Do any of the other defendants wish to 

say anything? 

(No response.) 

THE COURT: Mr. Aanson and his counsel will please 

' rise. 

On December 8th, 1969, the Grand Jury of 

Los Angeles County duly returned indibtment No. A-253, 156 

charging Charles Manson and others with seven counts of 

murder in violation of Section 187 of the Penal Code of the 

State of California, and one count of conspiracy to commit 

murder in violation of Section 182.1 and*187 of the Penal 

Code of the State of California. The counts were 

described as follows: 

Count 	the murder of Abigail Anne Folger. 

Count II, the murder of Voityck Frykowski. 

Count 1r1, the murder of Steven Earl Parent. 

Count IV, the murder of Sharon Marie Polanski. 

Count V, the murder of Thomas John Sebring. 

Count VI, the murder of Lebo A. La Bianca. 

Count VII, the murder of Rosemary La Bianca. 

And Count VIII, conspiracy to commit murder. 
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On December 11, 1969 Charles Manson appeared in 

Department 100 of the Superior Court of the County of 

Los Angeles, at which time the Public Defender was appointed 

1 

2' 

-11 

10 . 

4 

5 

6 

9 

to represent him. 

tki 'On December 22, 1969 the Public Defender was 

relieved, and on December 24, 1969 the defendant's motion 

to repFesent himself'in propfria persona was granted. 

Thereafter, on January 28th, 1970 Charles 

Manson was du1i7:arraignedon Indictment. No. A-253 156, 

and on thia date.  pleas of not guilty to all charges were 
! 	f 

entered Ai"the Court on behalf of the defendant, pursuant 

12 
	

to Section 1024 of the Penal Code. 

33. 	 on March 6, 1970, the defendant's right to 

14 
	

represent himself in propria persona was revoked and 

15 
	

Attorney Charles Hollopeter was appointed to represent the 

16 
	

defendant. 

17 
	

On. March 19, 1970, Attorney Ronald Hughes was 

18 
	

substituted for Charles Hollopeter as counsel of record, 

19 	representing the defendant. 

20 
	

On June 1, 1970, Attorney I. A. Kanarek was 

21 	substituted for Attorney Ronald Hughes as counsel of 

22 	record to represent the defendant. 

23 
	

Between December 11, 1969 and June 15, 1970 

24 	this case vas continued from time to time on behalf of the 

25 	defendant for good cause and for the hearing of certain 

26 
	

motions. 
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1 
	 On June 15, 1970 in Department 104 of the 

2 
	Superior Court of the State of California in and for the 

County of Los Angeles, trial by jury on the issue of guilt 

4 
	was commenced. 

5 
	 On January 25, 1971 the jury returned verdicts 

6' 
	finding the said Charles Manson gully as charged on all 

7 
	eight counts of the.indictment, and fixing the degree of 

8 
	murder in Counts I through VII as murder in the first 

9 
	degree. 

10 

12' 

13 

Thereafter, on January 28th, 1971, the penalty 

phase of the trial commenced, and on March 29, 1971 the 

jury returned verdicts of death against the said Charles 

Manson as td each of the eight counts of which the defendant 

14 'had been.:cOn"Victed. 

15 
	 The case was continued to April 19, 19/1 for a 

16 
	

hearing on moiions fora new•trial and to reduce the 

17 
	penalty from death to imprisonment for life, and for the 

18 
	pronouncement: of judgment and sentence. 

19 	 , .On April 19, 1971, the defendant thrOugh his 

20 
	counsel argued his motions for a new trial and to reduce 

21 
	the penalty and to arrest the judgment. 

22 
	 After due consideration of the arguments 

23 
	presented by the parties, the motions for a new trial and 

24' 
	reduction of the penalty from death to imprisonment for 

25 
	

life, and the motions in arrest of judgment were denied. 

26 
	 The Court now merges Counts I through VIII for 
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19 

11,  

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

13 • 

the purpose of sentence only, and sentences the defendant 

Charles Manson as follows: 

It is the judgment and sentence of this Court 

that. for the crimes of Murder in the First Degree in 

Counts 1 through VII, and Conspiracy To Commit Murder in 

Count VIII of which you, Charlea Manson, have been 

convicted, and tha penalty having been fixed as• death, 

that you be delivered by the Sheriff of Los Angeles County 

to the warden of the State Prison of the State of California 

at San Quentin to be by him put to death in the manner 

prescribed by law of the State of California on the date 

hereafter to be fixed. 

Execution on Count VIII is stayed pending 

the determination of any appeal on the other counts, such 

stay to become permanent when the sentence as to any one of 

the counts„ I through VII, has been completed. 

You may be seated, Mr. Manson and rTr. Kanarek. 

Mr. Shinn, will you stand with your client, 
19 • please. 

20 	 MR. SHINN; Yes, your Honor. 
'21 	 THE •COVRT: On December 8, 1969, the Grand Jury of 
22 	Los Angelqs county duly returned Indictment No. A-253 156, 
23, charging Susan Atkins and others with seven counts of =der 
24 
	

in vio/ation'ot,Sction 187,of the Penal Code of the State 
25 of California, and one count of conspiracy to commit murder 
26 	in violation „of Section'1821, and 187 of the Penal Code of 
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1. 

2 

the State of California. 
= ! 

The' courts Were described as follows:, 

3 :Count, tip murder of Abigail Polger. 
k 	 4 

	

4 	 Count II, the murder of Voityck Frykowski. 

	

5 	 Count III, the murder of Steven Earl Parent. 

Count IV, the murder' of Sharon Marie Polanski. 

	

7 	 Count V, the murder of Thomas John Sebring., 

	

8 	 Count VI, the murder of Leno A. La Bianca. 

9 . 	 Count VII, the murder of Rosemary La Bianca. 

	

10 	 Count VIII, conspiracy to commit murder. 

	

11 	 On Dece4ber 16, 1969, Susan Atkins appeared in 

	

12 	Department 100 of the Superior Court of the County of 

	

13 	Los Angeles with her attorney, Richard Caballero, at which 

	

' 14 	time she was duly arraigned on Indictment No. A-253 156. 

	

15 	 At the time pf her arraignment Susan Atkins 

	

16 	
entered pleas of not guilty to all eight counts of the 

	

17 	Indictment. 
18 

19 

20 

.2t 

22 

23 

24 

' 

26 

Thereafter, on March 11, 1970, Attorney Daye 

Shinn was substituted for Richard Caballero as attorney 

of record representing the defendant. 

Between December 16th, 1969 and June 15th, 

1970 this case was continued from time to time on behalf of 

the defendant for good cause, and for the hearing of cer-

tain motions. 

On June 15, 1970 in Department 104 of 'the 

Superior Court of the State of California in and for the 
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1 

2 

3 

County of Los Angeles, trial by jury on the issue• of guilt 

commenced. 

On January 25, 1971 the, jury returned verdicts 

finding the said Susan Atkins guilty as charged in all 

eight counts oethe Indictment and fixing the degree of 

murder on Counts I through VII as murder in the first 

4egree.. 

' 
	 Thereaft6tr  bon_ January 28, 1971 the penalty 

phase of the trial commenced, and on March 29, 1971 the 

jury returned-vdrdictS cif 'death against the Said Susan 

Atkins as to each of the eight counts of which the defen-

dant had been convicted. 

The case was continued to April 19th, 1971 for 

a hearing on motions for a new trial and to reduce the 

penalty from death to imprisonment for life, and for the 

pronouncement of judgment and sentence. 

On April 19, 1971, the defendant through her 

counsel argued her motion for a new trial, and to reduce 

the penalty'from death to imprisonment for life. 

After due consideration of the arguments 

presented by the parties, the motions for a new trial and 

the reduction of the penalty from death to life imprison- 

ment were denied. 

At this time the Court merges Counts I through 

VIII as one count for the purpose of sentence only, and 

sentences the defendant Susan Atkins as follows: 

4 

5 
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1 
	 It is the judgment and sentence of this Court 

2' 
	that for the crimes Of murder in the first degree in 

3 
	Counts I through VII and conspiracy to commit murder in 

4 
	Count VIII of which youl  Susan Atkins, have been convicted, 

5 
	and the penalty having been fixed as death, that you be 

delivered by the Sheriff of Los Angeles County to the 

7 
	Superintendent of the California Institution For Women 

at Frontera, to be held at. that facility pending further 

9 
	order of the Court. 

14 
	

Upon affirmance of this judgment on appeal, 

11 
	

this Court will set a date for your execution. 

12 
	

Thereafter, the Department of Correctionsis 

13 
	ordered to deliver you to the custody of the Warden of the 

14. 	State Prison of the State. of California at San Quentin to 

15 
	

bp' bt -him, put to death in, the manner prescribed by law of 

16 
	

'.the State, of California. 

17 ' 	 • 	txecution-on CoUnt VIII is stayed pending the 

18 
	

determination of, any appeal on the other counts, such 

19, 	stay to become Permanent when the sentence as to any one of.  

20 
	

Counts I thowL,Incl.pbs been completed. 

21 
	

Mr. Fitzgerald, will you stand with Migs 

22 
	

Krenwinkel. 

23. 	 On December 8th, 1969, the Grand Jury of 

24: 	Los Angeles County duly returned Indictment No. A-253 156, 

25 	charging Patricia Krenwinkel and others with seven counts 

26 	of murder in violation of Section 187 of the Penal Code of 
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7 

9.  

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 . 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

the State of California, and one count of Conspiracy To 

Commit Murder in Violation of 182.1 and 187 of the Penal 

Code of the state of California. 

The count's were described as follows: 

Count I, the murder of Abigail Anne Folger, 

Count Il, the Murder of Voityck Frykowski. 

Count III, the murder of Steven Earl Parent. 

Count IV, the murder of Sharon Marie Polanski. 

Count V, the murder of Thomas John Sebring. 

Count VI, the murder of Leno A. La Bianca. 

Count VII, the murder of Rosemary La Bianca. 

Count VIII, conspiracy to commit murder. 

On February 24, 1970, Patricia Krenwinkel 

appeared in Department 100 of the Superior Court of the 

County of Los Angeles, at 'which time Attorney Paul Fitzgerald 

was appointed to represent her. 

Thereafter, on March 3, 1970. Patricia 

Krenwinkel was duly arraigned on Indictment No. A-253 156, 

and entered pleas of not guilty to all charges. 

Between February 24, 1970 and June 15, 19.70 

this case was continued from time to time on behalf •of the 

defendant for goOd cause and for the hearing of certain 

motions. 

24 

25 

26 ' 

On June 15, 1970. in Department 104 of the 
A 

I 	 , 

Superior Court of the 'Stet®,  of California for the County of 

Los Angeles trial by jury on the issue of guilt commenced. 
-• 
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13 

14 

15 

18 

19 

2Q• 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

On January 25,'1971 the jury returned verdicts 
4 

finding the saidPatricia Krenwinkel guilty as charged on 
,-% 

all eight Counts of the Indctmant„ and fixing the degree 

of murder in Counts I through VII as Murder in the 'first 

Degree. 

Thereafter, on January 28, 1971 the penalty 

phase of the trial commenced, and on March 29, 1971, the jury 

returned verdicts of death against the said Patricia 

Krenwinkel as to each of the eight counts of which the 

defendant had been convicted. 

The case was continued to April 19, 1971 for a 

hearing on notions for a new trial and to reduce the penalty 

from death to imprisonment for life and for the pronounce-

ment of judgment and sentence. 

On April 19, 19711. the defendant through her 

counsel argued her Motions for a new trial, and to 

reduce the penalty from death to imprisonment for. life. 

After due consideration of the arguments 

presented by the parties, the motions for a new trial and 

the reduction of the penalty from death to imprisonment for 

life were denied. 

At this time the Court merges. Counts I through 

VIII as one count for the purpose of sentence only and 

sentences the defendant Patricia Krenwinkel as follows: 

It is the judgment and sentence of this Court 

that for the crimes of Murder in the rirst Degree in 
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CountS I through VII and Conspiracy TO Commit Murder in 

Count VIII of which you, Patricia KrenWinkel, have been 

convicted, and the penalty having been fixed as death, 
ri 

that you be delivered by the Sheriff of Los Angeles County 

to the S4erintendent of the California Institution For 

piemen at Frontera, to be held at that facility pending 

further order of the Court. 
, • 

'Upon affirmance of this judgment on appeal this 

Court will set a date fo-r your execution. 

Thereafter the Department of Corrections is 
, 	4 ,  

ordered to deliVer. you to the custody of the Warden at the 

State Prison of the State of California at San Quentin 

to be by hiM put to death in the manner prescribed by law 

of the State of California. 

Execution on Count VIII is stayed pending 

the determination of any appeal on the other counts, such 

stay to become permanent when the sentence to any one of 

Counts I through VII is completed. 

MR. FITZGERALD: If the Court please, is your Honor 

suspending execution of the sentence to Count VIII to meet 

the standards of People vs. Niles,, the multiple-punishment 

situation, or is your Honor suspending sentence to retain 

jurisdiction of some sort? 

THE COURT: Under the multiple-punishment provision, 

Mr. Fitzgerald. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I have no objection. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1.5 
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THE COURT: And in accordance with People versus 

Niles. 

Mr. Xeith„ will you please rise with Miss Van Houten. 

On •December 8th, 1969, the Grand Tury of Los 

Angeles County duly returned Indictment No. A-253 156, 

charging. Leslie Van Houten and others with the crimes of 

Murder in Violation of Section 187 of the Penal Code of the 

State of California, and one count of Conspiracy To Commit 

Murder in violation of Section 182.1 and 187 of the Penal 

Code of the State of California. 

The Counts against Leslie Van Houten were 

described as follows: 

Count VI, murder of Leno A, La Bianca. 
f - Count VII, murder of Rosemary La Bianca. 

Count VIII, conspiracy to commit murder. 

On December 19th, 1969 Leslie Van Houten 

appeared in Department 100 of the Superior Court of the 

County of Les-Axigeles,a,tPiwhich time Attorney Marvin Part 

was appointed-by the ,Cpurt,torepresent her. 

Thereafter, on December 22, 7.969 Leslie 

Van Houten was duly arraigned on Indictment No. A-253 156. 

At the time of her arraignment Leslie Van 

Houten entered pleas of not guilty to all charges against 

her in the Indictment. 

On February 6, 1970 Attorney Ira Reiner was 

substituted for Marvin Part as attorney of record 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

• 9 

10 

11 

12 
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14 
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16 

11 
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1 representing the defendant 

2 

	

	 Between December 19f  1969 and June 15f  1970 this 

case was continued from time to time on behalf of the 

.4 
	defendant for good cause, and for the hearing of certain 

5 
	motions. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

go 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

8 

9 

10 

11 

A 

6 On June 15, 1970, in, Department 104 -of the . 

Superior Court of the State of California in and for the 

County of Los AngeIest  trial by jury on the issue of 

guilt commenced, 

On July 17, 1970 attorney Ronald Hughes was 

substituted for Ira Reiner as attorney of record 

representing the defendant. 

-On December 3, 1970 Attorney Maxwell Keith was 

appointed-co-counsel to assist Attorney Ronald Hughes in the 

representation of the defendant. 

on January 25, 1971 the jury returned•verdidts 

finding the said Leslie Van Houten guilty as charged on 

Counts VI throOgh VIII of the Indictment and fixing the 

degree of Murder•in Count3V± and VII as murder in the 

First Degree, 

thereafter on January, 2$, 1971 the penalty 

phase of thei trial commenced, and on March 29, 1971 the 

4jUry.retUrned verdicts of death against the said leslie 
• 

.Van Houten.:-as to each of the -three counts, of whica the 
• 

defend:ant had, been  

	

The case. was. 	to April 19, 1971 for a - 	• 	( 
• - 
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1 

2 3 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

'20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

411 	25 

26 

.1 	• 

hearing on motions for a. nevi,  trial and to reduce the 

penalty from. deativita,imprisonment fer life and for 

pronouncement of judgraent and sentence. 

• qn,,Altsgil l9f  1971: the defendant through her 

counsel argued her motions for a new trial and to reduce 

the penalty from death to imprisonment for life. 

After due consideration of the argument 

presented by the parties, the notions for new trial and a 

reduction of the penalty from -death to imprisonment for 

life were denied. 

At this time the Court merges Counts VI through 

VIII as one count for the purpose of sentence only and 

sentences the defendant Leslie Van Houten as follows: 

It is the judgment and setence of this Court 

that for the crimes of Murder in the First Degree in 

Counts VI and VIZ, and Conspiracy To Commit Murder in 

Count VIII of which you, Leslie Van Houten, have been 

convicted, and the penalty having been fixed. as death, 

that you be delivered by the Sheriff of Los Angeles County 

to the Superintendent of the California Institution For 

Women at Frontera to be .held at that facility pending 

further order of the Court. 

Upon affirmance of this judgment on appeal 

this Court will set a date for your execution. 

Thereafter the Department of Corrections is 

ordered to deliver you to the custody of the warden of the 
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1 
	State Prison of the State of California at San Quentin to 

2 
	be bY- him put to death in the manner prescribed by the law 

of the State of California. 

4 
	

Execution on Count VIII is stayed pending the 

5 
	

determinatiOn of any appeal on the other counts, such stay 

6. 
	to become,permanent when the sentence as to any one. of 

7 
	

CountS VI and VII have been completed. 

8 
	

The defendants, are ,remanded into the custody of 

9 
	

the Sheriff in accordance-,With, the judgment and sentence. 

10 

11 

12 

• 16 

15 

16' 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

24 • 

25 • 

26'  

This CoUrt is-now adjourned. /, 	• 
MR. PITZGERAL6: .Your Honor, there is a matter on 

tomorrow-morning's•caledar,to correct the record. 

I have discussed it with Mr. Hollombe. 

I also diScussed it with the prosecution. I 

have no objection to the changes, neither does Mr. Shinn. 

I understand Mr, Kanarek and Mr. Keith don't either. 

I wonder if our presence would be necessary at 

that time. 'it has been noticed for tomorrow morning at 

9:00 o'clock. 

THE COURT1 Well, I have not seen the notice. 

MR. tUGLIOSI: That would be very fine if they 

would stipulate to anything. 

The corrections are very small and nominal. 

THE COURT: Do you all acknowledge receiving service 

of the copy of the notice set for tomorrow morning? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes. 
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1 
	

MR. KANAREK: Yes. 

	

2 
	

MR. SHINN:,  Yes. 

	

3 
	

MR., KEITH: Yes. 

	

4 
	

THE COURT: Correction of the transcript? 

	

5 	 MR. FITZGERALDI Correction Of the transcript. Most 

of the corrections relate to Mr. BugIiosi'S argument. 

	

7 
	

THE COURT; Do you all stipulate that the transcript 

	

8 	may be corrected in accordance with the request made by the 

prosecution? 

	

10 	 t. KANAREX: Yes, I understand based upon Mr. 

	

11 	Hollombe/S representation -- 

	

12 	 THE COURT; I don't want any conditions. 

	

13 	 MR. NANAREKt So stipulated. 

	

14 
	

Mk. FIT2GEVALD: So stipulated. 

15 
4 
	 So &ipnlated. 

	

16 	 NR, KEITH: o tipulatecl. 

	

. 17 
	

:,THE:CoORTi WithoUi: Conditions, is that understood? 

	

18 	 MR. FITZGERALD: It's understood. 

	

19 	 MR. IONAREg:' It's understood. 

	

20 	. 	 MR.. SHINN: It's understood. 

	

21 	 MR.'IdITH„.4 It's understood. 

	

22 	 THE COURT; Very well. 

	

.28 	 MR. SAY: Your Honor, before we leave we have a 
24 

problem of People's 87. 

	

25 	
Your -Honor wanted the prosecution to file a 

	

26 	
declaration.. Now, if counsel. is not going to be here 
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5 

6 

tomorrow morning, when can this issue be settled? 

THE COURT: It can be served by mail. I think you 

should notice it for hearing before the Court. 

MR. ffAX: Does the Court want the prosecution here 

tomorrow morning? 

THE COURT: Not necessarily. If your notice sets 

out the corrections that are there. 

MR. BUGLIOSI:It does not, so we would have to be here 

tomorrow Morning. 

0111.1.m.POW1.10.1. 

k 

w. 
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LOS' ANGELEbi CALIVOIINIA; TUESDAY, APRI1J 20, 1971 

9:06 A.M. 

• 
Y 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the Court, Mr: Kay:4nd Mr. Bugliosi being 

the only ones present0 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I understand the defense is going to ' 

stipulate to these changes. 

THE COURT: Well, they did stipulate yesterday. 

BUGLIOSI: I want Joe to know I am very happy 

with the transcript. Every day they were excellent, but 

in the nature of things, the" way I speak, I speak so 

quickly you just cannot pick up every word, so I have 

some corrections, Judge. There are quite a few but they 

are small; they are minor; they are not .like a whole line 

missing or anything like that. 

If Joe could just look at the corrections and -

either insert on the COurt copy the changes or type up a 

new page, it would be up to the Court as "to what the 

Court wants Joe to do on this. 

THE COURT: Have you listed these in some form? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: The reason I haven't, it is almost 

on a page-to-page basis, your Honor. 

I will give you an example, you see, it would 

be almost too big a job. Its almost on a page-to-page 

basis, so he can almost go page-by-page. 
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26 

THE COURT; How many volumes are you talking about? 

BUGLIOSI: The main part of my opening argument, 

for three volumes, I just forgot about. 

So we are talking about Volume 26, which is 

my opening statement, and then starting with my opening 

argument, the first couple of pages where I discuss the 

law. 

That is in Volume 153, and then from that on 

to 156 I have ignored, and then continuing on, 156 for a 

couple of pages to the end of my opening argument. 

Then Itve got my entire closing argument; I 

made corrections during my entire closing argument. 

THE COURT: Weil, are these things you said or 

wished you said? 

MR, HU'GrAOSI: No, no, these are things I said..  

THE. COURT; We all say thingttsometiMes, which 

upon re-,readin4 it, where we wish we, had phrased 

) 

MR. BUGLIOSIT The reason I know I said them is 
, 	- 

I made the tape-recOrding-, Fid I also have notes. I think 

you have seen them on the dais; these are actual statement 

by me. 

The reason I am so concerned, Judge, is in 

the Milton Floyd case I never made corrections, and on 

appeal they quoted me for about four pages and they got 

things in there where I sounded like an idiot. 

differently. 
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1 

2 

3 

5 	' 

6 

I wish now I made those. changes. Sometimes 

one word changes the complete context. 

Just to give you'.*example, near the end .of 

.ray closing argument, and, '4 ,listened to the tape so.I know 
. 4  

I said this, I said words to the effect that Manson frpm 

the fires of hell sent but three bloodthirsty.robpts, and - ti  

	

7 
	

I said, uUnfortunately-for 	one ihuman!-being,.Linda 

	

8 • 
	

Kasabian," the words "for bieare,net'in-here, so it 

	

9 	would read he sent .out three blOodthirstk.-robots and 

	

,10 
	

unfortunately, Linda Kasa4arkt just thlngslike that, little 

Changes. 

	

12 
	

X anticipate that the Appellate Court will 

quote certain parts of my argument, that is.why I am so 

	

14. 	concerned, otherwise I would correct my copy and let it 

	

15, 	go at that, but if these words are going to be in some 

	

16 	volume throughout history, I think that it is important 

	

17 	that we have it as accurate as possible,, so T played the 

	

18 	entire opening and closing arguments on tape, and raade 

	

19 
	

these corrections. 

	

20 
	

But I repeat again, I have had so many cases 

	

21 , 	where I looked at the transcript, and there are almost 

	

22 	paragraphs missing -- have you ever had that, almost a 

	

23 	whole paragraph? 

	

24 	 MR. KAY: Once. 

	

25. 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: And sentences missing; that is very 

	

26 	common. Whereas I find none of that in here. It is a 
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26 

very good job, aoe, it's just that, you cannot possibly 

get down every word. I don't think any human being can 

do it. 

THE COURT: Well, how do you propose to proceed 

then? 

2.01BUGLIOSI: Well, as 1 say, I have set forth the . 

in91:u.ded f  pages, and it iS for the most part almost on a 

page-to-page basis. 

iNow„'Joe can do one of two 	He can 

either, on the copy that-is-going to go up to the Appellate 

Court, he can ,either insert in that court copy the 

changesi ioir'he can type out a few pages. 

:i0rould be up to the Court what the 

Court would Want to• do on• that. 

WhateVer the Court would want to do 'on that. 

THE COuRT: I understood yesterday, of course 

without really knowing, when you made your motion to 

correct the transcript, that you had prepared some kind 

of a list of proposed corrections. For the record we 

need something like that, otherwise there is no way of 

telling what has been corrected, in case the question ever 

comes up again. 

Something can be corrected, and no one would 

ever know it was corrected, even if there is a correction 

where there should not have been a correction, I think we 

would have to have a record of it, It just cannot be done 
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with no record. 

	

2 	 I realize it may be a big job, but I don't see 

	

3 	any other way around it. otherwise the defendants would 

	

4 	never be protected. 

	

5 	 You can change anything, and they would 

	

6 	never know it was changed. 

	

7 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Of course the defense has stipulated. 

THE COURT: But they are stipulating to it blind. 

MR. BVGLIOSI: I see the Court's point on this. 

	

10 	I am trying to find out if there is some way to avoid 

	

11 	setting all this down. 

	

12 	 THE COURT', You will just have to list page and 

	

13 	line. 

I wouldn't ever consent to just a blanket 

correction, of,the transcript without any record of what 
t 

wasfloneet,Idon't think it would be fair to either side, 
t 

anethire could very well be mistakes made, innocent 

13 	mistakes) there could bh no-E, innocent mistakes made 

19' 	you know. 

MR. BUOLIOSXV 

THE COURT': I am not suggesting that you would do 

22 	anything improper, but.nevertheless the possibility is 

23 	always there: 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Right. 

THE COURT; Without a record we have no way of 

26 	knowing. 
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2 

3 

4 

8 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. Well, then, I will have a 

secretary set forth -- do you want it by way of a brief? 

TIC COURT Well, I think perhaps if you would make 

a motion to correct the transcript and list by volume 

number, page number, line number, the precise corrections 

you wishmade, dhange this word to that, or inserting 

this word where' it was left out, so anyone can look at that 
r" 

`and tell; eXactly what was done, and compare that with the 

transcript to see if it was one 
1 	4 	, 

ViaYbd:Oe:shogd:just Make an addendam to 

the motion, since we:already made the motion, just make an 

addendum to that,,rather thin make a new motion, mailing it 

out again, land.Setting it.downfor a time to come in, 
• 

because the defense has already waived it. 

What you really want is a list for the record. 

THE COURT: That's right. I think it should be in 

the form of a motion. The record will show the defendants 

have_stipula.Eed these corrections may be made. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Okay. Is there any time problem? 

(Off-the-record discussion.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, APRIL 28, 171 

10:00 A.M.. 

---o--- 

(The following proceedings were had in open court, 

Vincent T, Bugliosi and Stephen Kay, Deputies District 

Attorney, appearing for the. people; I. A. Kanarek and 

Daye Shinn, attorneys for the defendants, being present:.) 

THE COURT: People versus Charles Manson, et al., 

MR. KANAREK: May I address the Court, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Just a moment. 

MR. KANAREK: Just for appearances, that is what I 

wanted to say. 

THE COURT: Yes, you may state your appearances, 

Counsel. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I am appearing for myself, 

I.A. Kanarek on behalf of Mr. Manson; and I am also 

appearing for Paul Fitzgerald on behalf of Patricia 

Krenwinkel, your Honor. 

Mr. Fitzgerald asked me to appear for him. 

THE COURT: The record will show Mr. Shinn is 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

present..._' IS anyone appearing for Mr. Keith? 

MR, KADJAREX:*II have-hot spoken to Mr. Keith, your 

Honor. --  

THE COURT: ,Now:, wi'4h respect to the motion for replace 

tent of the missing exhibit, there is a declaration of 

26 service, showlmg servide on VIri Shinn, Mg. Kanarek, 
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Mr. Fitzgerald, and Mr. Keith. 

Has the clerk beard anything from Mr. Keith? 

THE CLERK: No, your Honors  

THE COURT: Very well. 

Do you wish to be heard? 

MR. UNAREK: Yes, if I may, your Honor, I make a 

motion, your Honor to strike the declaration. 

There is to foundation; there is no showing 

that this exhibit, or this purported picture that the People 

wish to introduce -- actually I don't even know what the 

picture ,is that they intend to introduce, may I see ,it? 

SHE COURT: Are you serious, Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. RANAREK: Yes, I am serious, your Honor, I am 

serious, in this case, your Honor -- 

THE COURT: You were advised of this in chambers 

before the trim. ended; you have been served with a copy of 

the motion with the exhibit number-. I assume you kept a 

record of the exhibits during the course of the trial. 

You have, handled this exhibit; I have seen you show it to 

witnesses. 

MR. RANAREK: I know, your Honor, but I don't 

purport to memorize 

I don't know what they intend to offer. What i 

the exhibit they intend to offer? Where is the picture 

that they intend to -- 

THE COURT: If you want to see the Court's copy, you 
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may do so. I find it difficult to believe that you are 

really serious r ,Mr. Kanareke 

MR,,KANAREK: I am serious, your Honor. I believe 

that one 'or more of the jurors have committed a felony and 

I think it is most tun:Igual---.know that if I -- 

THE COURT: That has nothing to do with what we are 

talking about,' 

The only thing before the Court now is the 

fact, that apparently a'photOgraph was missing at the close 

of the trial. The People wish to substitute a copy, an 

exact copy of that photograph made from the same negative. 

If you have any objection to that I would like 

to hear your objection. 

MR. RANAREX: I would like -- I move to take evidence 

first of all, it is my belief that the Court, has no juris-

diction at this time to proceed. There is no statutory 

provision. 

The Court has lost jurisdiction. The Court 

did not /nake any probationary sentence; the Court is 

without jurisdiction. 'It is a violation of due process 

and equal protection under the Vourteenth Amendment for 

the Court to proceed. 

There is no statutory provision for what the 

District Attorney is purporting to attempt here. 

This should be done before the Court lost 

jurisdiction. The Court is, without power, without any 

11.11111.4 
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power. 

Now' the Court can use the naked power that it 

has and place this physically in some particular place, but 

it is our belief that the Court has no such power because 

there is no provision in law for it. 

THE COURT: The Court does have the power to correct 

the record, to augment the record under certain circum-

stances and to make the record speak the truth. 

MR. XANAREK: That has to be done in the appellate 

court, aUgmentation. 

THE COURT: Look at. Rule 35 of the Rules on Appeal, 

Kanarek, and you will see otherwise. 

mv KANAREK: Well, your Honor, it is our belief 
• 

that this patticuliar procedure.is a procedure, and we have 

indicated it,, where the ,Court is without jurisdiction to 

proceed. 	'..- 

THE.COuRT: Do.  yc u have anything!  Mr.. Shinn? 

ILER:  SHIN N: Yes, your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: rurtb.ermore,. if I. may, your Honor, if 

I may -- 

MR. SHINN: Oh! 

MR. KANAREK: I don't. know-, I'm sure, your Honor;  

without being able to substantiate it because X don't 

have all of the records, that many pictures of Sharon 

Tate were taken. We 'don't know that particular picture, 

that this particular picture is in fact the picture, a 

'2 

3 

4 

:5 

6 

8 

9 

1:0 

11 

12.  

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

'23 

24 

25 

26 

000126

A R C H I V E S



28,306 

1 
	dUplicate of the picture that was used inn court, used here 

' in court, 

10' 

11 

12 

14 

15 

13 

4 

5 

6 

I am sure that more than one picture was shot. 

don't know, I have not been able and I cannot represent to 

the Court because i have not been able to ascertain whether 

there were any markings. 

I know from time to time Mr. Bugliosi made 

markings on some of the exhibits, as did I with the Court's 

permission in court by writing letters, A, Br  C, D, that 

type of thing. 

' 	My perusal of the 30,000 pages of transcript 

has not been able to -- has not been able to determine 

whether or not there were any such markings. I cannot 

represent that to the Court, but I believe it is possible 

that that did occur. 

16 
	

In any event, your Honor, I. move we have an 

17 	evidentiary hearing, if your Honor overrules the juris- 

18 
	

dictional grounds that we are alleging, because I don't 

10 
	

know that this picture is in fact a copy of what was had 

20 
	

here in court. 

.21 
	

1 	HE COURT: I would like to hear from Mr. Shinn. 

22 a  

23 , 

24 

25 

26 

NR,, EZNAREK: Them is'no'-- 

MR. SHINN: I join in Mr. Kanarek' s arguments., 

,Also I searched the Penal Code and the Govern-

went .Code-, Government Code Section 6201 pertains to a 
, 

document v4ich is mussing Cr' Stolen but it does not provide 1,r- 
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I did not see anywhere in the Code section where it provides 

the Court could replace the missing or stolen exhibit or the 

document. 

That is why I will join with M. Kanarek and 

object to this Motion and move that the Court does strike 

the motion to file by the District Attorney's Office, 

MR. XANAREK: Yes, your Honor, and I move for an 

evidentiary, hearing -- 

THE COURT: You made your argument, Mr. Eanarek, 

MR. KANARER: I haven't finishiid. 

THE COURT: Yes, you have. 

The motion will be granted. The exhibit will 

be substituted. There•is no question about the fact that 

it is, an exact espy, an identical copy made from the same 

negative as the original exhibit. 

MR. XANAREK: What I TOsvoing to suggest, that the 

THE COURT: Now, as to the proposed corrections to 

the transcript, T think thAt IS premature. 

Under Rule 35 of.  the Rules on Appeal there is a 

procedure set up' after the transcripts have been prepared, 

and that would include both any corrections to the. Clerk's 

transcript as well as the reporters,  transcript. 

So I think we are actually premature at this 

time. So that motion will go off calendar. 

MR. BUGLIOSI; Thank you, your Honor:  

—o- 
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Due Service of the within and receipt 

of a copy hereby admitted this 	 

day of 	  1971. 
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Patricia Krenwinkel, Defendant-Appellant 
In Propria Persona 
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